
BOARD OF PRIVATE DETECTIVE AND GUARDS 
Professional and Vocational Licensing Division 

Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs 
State of Hawaii 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

Date: December 18, 2024 

Time: 9:00 a.m.

In-Person PVL Exam Room, Room 330 
Meeting King Kalakaua Building 
Location: 335 Merchant Street, 3rd Floor 

Honolulu, HI  96813 

Agenda:  The agenda was posted on the State electronic 
calendar as required by Hawaii Revised Statutes 
(“HRS”) section 92-7(b) 

If you wish to submit written testimony on any agenda item, please 
email your testimony to detective@dcca.hawaii.gov or by hard 
copy mail to: Attn: Board of Private Detectives and Guards, P.O. 
Box 3469, Honolulu, HI 96801.  We request submission of 
testimony at least 24 hours prior to the meeting to ensure that it 
can be distributed to the Board members. 

The Board may move into Executive Session to consider and 
evaluate personal information relating to individuals applying for 
licensure in accordance with Hawaii Revised Statutes (“HRS”) 
section 92-5(a)(1) and to consult with the Board’s attorney on 
questions and issues pertaining to the Board’s powers, duties, 
privileges, immunities, and liabilities in accordance with Hawaii 
Revised Statutes (“HRS”) section 92-5(a)(4). 

1. Call to Order

2. Approval of the Board Meeting and Executive Session Minutes of the September
11, 2024 meeting.

3. Applications

A. Oral Interview of Licensure

1. Security Guard

(i) Jose Segura (GD)
Maddison Group, Inc. (GDA)

(ii) Angela Watson GD)
American Guard Services, Inc. (GDA-869)



Board of Private Detectives and Guards 
December 18, 2024 
Page 2 

 
   (iii) Raymond Craig (GD) 
    Thin Blue Line Consulting HI (GDA) 
 
   (iv) Sama L. Sekona (GD) 
    Gavin De Becker & Associates LP 
 
   (v) Seth Leto (GD) 
    Inner-Parish Security, Corporation (GDA) 
  
   (vi) Paul Applegate (GD) 
    Applegate Group, Inc. (GDA) 
 
  2. Private Detective 
   
   (i) Dennis F. Imamura (PD) (Sole) 
 
 
 B. Guard Employees 
 
  1. Guy S. Joseph 
  2. Donovan M. Pasion-Kauhola 
  3. Daniel Branco 
  4. Kahea K. Reyes 
  5. Michael Lundy 
  6. Jason Soriano 
  7. Mark Stowers 
  8. Maile Lj Ah Quin 
  9. Chevas Hennessey-Stanley 
  10. Evangeline Perry 
  11. Joey Magsayo 
  12. Cheyenne Lima 
  13.  Sasha Aolani Wallace 
  14. Bernard Himphill 
  15. Kyle Kawika Cross 
 
 
 C. Examination 
   
  1. Security Guard 
 
   (i) Bradford J. Montague (GD) 
    Tarian Group LLC (GDA) 
 
   (ii) Kyle A. Paskewitz (GD) 
    Aloha Pacific Security LLC (GDA) 
 
   (iii) Melvin Bobiles Jr. (GD) 
    1st Security Services of Hawaii Corp (GDA) 
 
 
 
 



Board of Private Detectives and Guards 
December 18, 2024 
Page 3 

 D. Guard Instructors 
 
  1. Michael Holmberg 
  2. Troy Castro  
  3. Anthony Parnell 
 
  
 E. Not Exam or Oral Interview   
 
  1. Private Detective Agency 
 
   (i) Timothy R. Van Horn (PD-1076) 
    Principal to Sole 
 

 
F. Board Approved Guard Instructors Requesting to Use Remote 

Technologies Ratification 
 
 1. Benjamin Mahi 
 

  
 G. Request for Dual Status 
 
  1. Security Guard 
 
   (i) Jimmie Lloyd (GD-29850) 
    Lloyd Services Ent., LLC (GDA-31811) 
    Aloha Parking Management (GDA) 
 
 H. Guard Employee Ratification 
  
  GDE-36491 to GDE-37170 (see attached list) 
 
 
4. Executive Officer Report 
 
 A. 2025 Board Meeting Schedule 
 
  For informational purposes only, no position required 
 
 B. Nineteenth Proclamation Relating Wildfires 
 
  For informational purposes only, no position required 
 
 C. 2024 Guard Employee Renewal Stats 
 
  For informational purposes only, no position required 
 
 D. 2024 Guard Employee Renewal Audit Announcements 
 
  For informational purposes only, no position required. 
 
 



Board of Private Detectives and Guards 
December 18, 2024 
Page 4 

 
5. Examination 
 
 A. Review and Report 
 
  1. October Summary of Exams Administered 
  2. November Summary of Exams Administered 
 
6. New Business 
 
 A. Election of Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson 
 
  Pursuant to Hawaii Revised Statutes (“HRS”) section 436B-6(a), the  
  Board will elect one member as chair and one member as vice-chair. 
 
 B. Legislative Liaison Delegate 
 
  The Board will consider appointing a legislative liaison to provide  
  positions and testify on legislative proposals. 
  
 C. Delegation to Board Member 
 
  The Board will consider appointing and delegating two Board members to  
  approve certain prior convictions on its behalf to expedite the application  
  process. 
 
  
 
  
7. Next Meeting:  February 5, 2025 
    10:30 a.m. 

   PVL Exam Room, Room 330  
   King Kalakaua Building 

            335 Merchant Street, 3rd Floor  
                         Honolulu, HI  96813  
  

8. Adjournment 
 
 
12/12/2024 
 
 
If you need an auxiliary aid/service or other accommodation due to a disability, contact 
Chelsea Fukunaga at (808)586-2698 or detective@dcca.hawaii.gov as soon as possible, 
preferably by December 16, 2024.  Requests made as early as possible have a greater 
likelihood of being fulfilled.  Upon request, this notice is available in alternate/accessible 
formats



BOARD OF PRIVATE DETECTIVES & GUARDS 
GUARD EMPLOYEE RATIFICATION LIST 

December 18, 2024 

GDE‐36491  CYMONE KOUAME 

GDE‐36492  MICHAEL STEGER 

GDE‐36493  KHATRINA MEJIA 

GDE‐36494  DYLAN SALAZAR‐OLSON 

GDE‐36495  KASSIDY CAMILLE STREADBECK 

GDE‐36496  AMMY MEYSHINE 

GDE‐36497  LUCAS C VERSOLA 

GDE‐36498  SOAPE KATOA 

GDE‐36499  ALLEN C YAGO 

GDE‐36500  HARUKI ITO 

GDE‐36501  DOMINIC RAMONE EVANS 

GDE‐36502  HERBERT HALLERS 

GDE‐36503  KEVIN HIRAKAWA 

GDE‐36504  JARRETT INN 

GDE‐36505  DEIBY LUIS OSPINO BARRIOS 

GDE‐36506  ERIK XAVIER KAILIANU SMITH 

GDE‐36507  MILIS R SUTHERLAND 

GDE‐36508  DRU PROSSER 

GDE‐36509  RYNEDEL BAGAOISAN 

GDE‐36510  FOLOLE FAAMOE 

GDE‐36511  CASSADEI HOLSTON 

GDE‐36512  ZACHARY TALIOAGA 

GDE‐36513  PATRICK JANG 

GDE‐36514  MA CORAZON B REBANCOS 

GDE‐36515  MOISES B MACADANGDANG 

GDE‐36516  NEVAEH HENDRICKSON 

GDE‐36517  DWIGHT OYA 

GDE‐36518  OSCAR V. MACADANGDANG 

GDE‐36519  PETESA PUAI TAGALOA 

GDE‐36520  DO SIK KIM 

GDE‐36521  SPENCER MAUAI 

GDE‐36522  CLIFFORD IAUKEA GORAI 

GDE‐36523  MHEL TRISTAN AGOY BALURAN 

GDE‐36524  NGHIA NGUYEN 

GDE‐36525  SEAN MCAFEE 

GDE‐36526  SHANDEJAH REINHARDT‐KUNEWA 

GDE‐36527  KAPALIKEULUA MA'AE 

GDE‐36528  SUMMER HARVEY 

GDE‐36529  INFINITI J HAWTHORNE 

GDE‐36530  DAVID H BUAYA 

GDE‐36531  RHONDA KALEIOKALANI FISHER 

GDE‐36532  CASEY DEMELLO 

GDE‐36533  SIONE PUNIANI KONISETI 

GDE‐36534  SHELDEN TAKAICHI KOYANAGI 

GDE‐36535  MITCHELL JOHN MONTAYRE JR 

GDE‐36536  DANIEL PAKELE 

GDE‐36537  RHAESHAUD B PERRYMAN 

GDE‐36538  JACKSON T. ATKINS 

GDE‐36539  RENE UMBAC TOMAROY 

GDE‐36540  MATTHEW ARTHUR MENA 

GDE‐36541  LUANN AFLAGUE 

GDE‐36542  SCOTT FUJIMOTO 

GDE‐36543  LEIGHTON T SHIRAI 

GDE‐36544  JAVIER ANGEL JIMENEZ III 

GDE‐36545  KARNELLE BENSON 

GDE‐36546  JOSHUA ALFONSO MACFARLANE LIENAU 

GDE‐36547  PATRICK MURAKAMI 

GDE‐36548  KYNISCHA PINA FUAMATU 

GDE‐36549  MICHELLE L LOANDO 

GDE‐36550  CLIFFORD KAHOLOKULA JR 

GDE‐36551  JEFFREY STEWART CLARK 

GDE‐36552  TAUSILINUU HANNEMANN 

GDE‐36553  MANATU MASI 

GDE‐36554  RASTAN QK BAILEY‐MESIONA 

GDE‐36555  MARTA MONIZ 

GDE‐36556  FALYN PUAKALEHUA LEIMAKAMAE  
FOUNTAIN‐PESTANA 

GDE‐36557  JENNIFER FAAFETAI TAGATAESE 

GDE‐36558  JOSHUA DIETRICH 

GDE‐36559  ANTHONY ONG 

GDE‐36560  ELIJAH PUMA 

GDE‐36561  DARYL MASAJI MUROMOTO 

GDE‐36562  BRICY KANANI TAVARES 

GDE‐36563  PATRICK KIM HAGEDORN 

GDE‐36564  JOSEPH LYMAN 

GDE‐36565  NOAH BOGUSH 

GDE‐36566  DIONISIO PESCADOR 

GDE‐36567  ISAAC CHAVARRIA CARDOZA 

GDE‐36568  OMEGA R RAMOLETE 

GDE‐36569  KOA KEAKA I SAI 

GDE‐36570  MERLYNA KONNO 

GDE‐36571  RONSON BARRETT 

GDE‐36572  SHAI KILIHUNEONALANI REED‐KAHOOKAULANA 

GDE‐36573  MARCO ANTONIO LEWIS 

GDE‐36574  TAYLOR LEE 

GDE‐36575  JOEMAR ANGELO ECHAVARIA 



BOARD OF PRIVATE DETECTIVES & GUARDS 
GUARD EMPLOYEE RATIFICATION LIST 

December 18, 2024 

GDE‐36576  MIKEL‐REY EDRALIN 

GDE‐36577  NATHAN AHSING 

GDE‐36578  TYLER GONZALEZ 

GDE‐36579  JUSTIN LONGORIA 

GDE‐36580  LUISE CONRAD 

GDE‐36581  RAFFY RENDON 

GDE‐36582  HELENA CLARKE 

GDE‐36583  EDMUND CLEMENCE FRIO 

GDE‐36584  MASON GOMEZ 

GDE‐36585  MACEAL AFAESE 

GDE‐36586  EARL D SHEPPARD 

GDE‐36587  JASON WILLIAM GEORGE 

GDE‐36588  DANIELLE M HUNT TUIE 

GDE‐36589  DANIELLE K KALEIKINI 

GDE‐36590  DAYTON KAHAI TAGACA 

GDE‐36591  FIRAS MICHAEL ZAWAWI 

GDE‐36592  MORRIS J PAIVA 

GDE‐36593  AMOSA TOFIGA 

GDE‐36594  FRANK BILL VAGAI 

GDE‐36595  NATHAN BELAJAC 

GDE‐36596  NOAH GRAHAM 

GDE‐36597  CRYSTAL VARNES 

GDE‐36598  TARBON DANIEL 

GDE‐36599  CECILIA A. CABIAS 

GDE‐36600  NOLAN ALIKA GONSALVES 

GDE‐36601  JOSIAH J NAUTA 

GDE‐36602  ROCKY SOLOMON 

GDE‐36603  KAIMANA PAHINUI 

GDE‐36604  RUDY JUAN CASTRO 

GDE‐36605  RYAN HITOSHI KONISHI 

GDE‐36606  TYNAI K NAPOLEON 

GDE‐36607  DENNIS A KING 

GDE‐36608  KANOE JADE KUALAAU HANAKEAWE 

GDE‐36609  JOSHUA PARRISH 

GDE‐36610  CHARMEI CABAERO 

GDE‐36611  KAIPO LACTOD 

GDE‐36612  JOSIAH A ROBACK 

GDE‐36613  ELIJAH GALARZA‐NAEOLE 

GDE‐36614  RICTAVIUS M MOSS 

GDE‐36615  SAMSON PETRUS 

GDE‐36616  KIERAHN BOTTA WATSON 

GDE‐36617  JEREMY PAIVA 

GDE‐36618  JOHNALIN L PAULINO 

GDE‐36619  SUZETTE MANAS 

GDE‐36620  MALIA NISHIMURA 

GDE‐36621  CHARLES IZUMA ADDEY 

GDE‐36622  DON H RUTTA 

GDE‐36623  JOSEPH L TONGA 

GDE‐36624  SHERICA BERNIER 

GDE‐36625  JOHN CARL MEYER 

GDE‐36626  KEALII HENRY PUU 

GDE‐36627  JEVON COOK 

GDE‐36628  JACK JORBON 

GDE‐36629  ROBERT ANTHONY ESTRADA JR 

GDE‐36630  ADAM YOUSSEF 

GDE‐36631  LETON DAVIDSON 

GDE‐36632  IESE P AMATA 

GDE‐36633  TAMEIA ADAMS 

GDE‐36634  BERAYDEN AHIA 

GDE‐36635  KENTER C. ALIK 

GDE‐36636  JOYOUS JAMES 

GDE‐36637  JACOB KAPU 

GDE‐36638  TUIPULOTU LAI 

GDE‐36639  JEREMY O MOORE 

GDE‐36640  ADAM WOLF STRICKLAND 

GDE‐36641  NICOLAS WITTENBURG 

GDE‐36642  RAMONA ANN TORRECER 

GDE‐36643  SARA GOMES 

GDE‐36644  JASON DANA HOUSTON 

GDE‐36645  MAAVE EMELIO 

GDE‐36646  GAVIN GALON 

GDE‐36647  KAR ANTHONY ARCANO 

GDE‐36648  ANA MANU KALAFEA LATU 

GDE‐36649  DAYTON BODDIE 

GDE‐36650  MALCOLM FREITAS JR 

GDE‐36651  CODY WALTER WINELAND 

GDE‐36652  LUIS LOPEZ 

GDE‐36653  SUZARAH MAE EVANGELISTA 

GDE‐36654  NATHAN HAIRSTON 

GDE‐36655  KEPA KAINA LAE LAE AKINA ELABAN 

GDE‐36656  NICOLE PETERSON 

GDE‐36657  ZIGGY PACANAS‐GRAMMER 

GDE‐36658  JAMIESTAR K SELLONA 

GDE‐36659  BRANDON DIAS 

GDE‐36660  TAYLOR AMBA 

GDE‐36661  TAYLER JOHNSON 



BOARD OF PRIVATE DETECTIVES & GUARDS 
GUARD EMPLOYEE RATIFICATION LIST 

December 18, 2024 

GDE‐36662  JAFARI KHALID MORRIS 

GDE‐36663  TAVITA KUKI 

GDE‐36664  CATHY LEE VIDAL NAVA 

GDE‐36665  CAILEY YNIGUEZ 

GDE‐36666  WALBERTO PINEDA 

GDE‐36667  REAH QUIBOL 

GDE‐36668  SILIVIA TUKUNGA 

GDE‐36669  IRIE K DUPIO‐HIGA 

GDE‐36670  TAYSEN WONG CHONG 

GDE‐36671  ASLYN J SINO 

GDE‐36672  NAZARETH A SATELE‐FERETI 

GDE‐36673  LOVELL SETH VILLAPLAZA 

GDE‐36674  NANCY CHRISTENSON CLARK 

GDE‐36675  KALIA HANOHANO MCGEE 

GDE‐36676  MAYSHA KAMEA'I'OMAKAMAE SCHLITZKUS‐TABANGCURA 

GDE‐36677  PHILIP BACHMAN III 

GDE‐36678  KA'UA NOE'OKALANI ANGELEI NAIHE 

GDE‐36679  JESSIE DE LACRUZ ESPIRITU 

GDE‐36682  DWAYNESENTH QUEJA 

GDE‐36683  KAINALU A BURLEY 

GDE‐36684  DAVID LIUSA 

GDE‐36685  PHOENIX ELI MAR‐TRAN 

GDE‐36686  BENJAMIN TUPOU 

GDE‐36687  ZIAH KALAI MAUAI‐SILIFAIVA 

GDE‐36688  JESSBER J LUTHER 

GDE‐36689  CALTON JOSEPH 

GDE‐36690  JERRY AGUILLAR AGUILAR 

GDE‐36691  JULIA ANELA CHING 

GDE‐36692  KEN FUJIMOTO 

GDE‐36693  RUSSELL HO 

GDE‐36694  MARCUS R LAFORGE 

GDE‐36695  SINJIN MICAH MACHADO ROBELLO 

GDE‐36696  CHRISTOPHER R MCCUSKER 

GDE‐36697  MICHAEL JOHN MCDONALD 

GDE‐36698  WAYNE CHARGUALAF PABLO II 

GDE‐36699  DANIEL P RUTLAND JR 

GDE‐36700  BRADLEY VARNEY 

GDE‐36701  BILLY B WOODS 

GDE‐36702  JORDAN CHAVES 

GDE‐36703  JONATHAN JAE HYUN LEE 

GDE‐36704  NATASHA KA ULALANI PARKER 

GDE‐36705  ADRIAN JASPER BILANGO ANSAGAY 

GDE‐36706  ROBERTO BLAYDE CARRILLO 

GDE‐36707  RAINN‐LASAMBRE KAAKAU 

GDE‐36708  DAVID FELETI 

GDE‐36709  BILLY BONILLA 

GDE‐36710  ZHONGFA YIN 

GDE‐36711  ANGELITA M ARAGON 

GDE‐36712  PAI OLOMUA III 

GDE‐36713  DAVON KING 

GDE‐36714  URI BARRON‐SILVA 

GDE‐36715  JOSEPH MICHEAL PALAILE KNOCHEL 

GDE‐36716  CHRISTYL ESCAMILLA 

GDE‐36717  CLINTON EDWARD HORST 

GDE‐36718  MATHEW FALANIKO 

GDE‐36719  EJAY KUAKINI 

GDE‐36720  TREVOR RIVERA KALAWAIA 

GDE‐36721  ROSELYN O FAUTANU 

GDE‐36722  SHANALEI K UTA‐HALEMANO 

GDE‐36723  KUINITAESETA T TUPOU 

GDE‐36724  TEAVE T BENIONI PETERS 

GDE‐36725  JASON RUSSELL TUYNMAN 

GDE‐36726  THELMA T HUNT‐TUIE 

GDE‐36727  LAMANA A TAPUSOA 

GDE‐36728  MATTHEW F PAGA 

GDE‐36729  CHIRO MENOR ROSUMAN 

GDE‐36730  MATTHEW R LOVE 

GDE‐36731  JIN KIM 

GDE‐36732  DIANA MARIA DEVLIN 

GDE‐36733  DEAN MITSUO CHINEN 

GDE‐36734  KAWIKA E AWANA 

GDE‐36735  WILLIAM M LELEO 

GDE‐36736  ALVIN DWIGHT OWENS ‐ SARME 

GDE‐36737  LEHUANANI E AKAU 

GDE‐36738  KERLEEN AMANDO 

GDE‐36739  NAZARENE HETIBACK 

GDE‐36740  LOUIS JAMES PORTREY 

GDE‐36741  LOKELANI K FERREIRA 

GDE‐36742  VICTOR SAPELBWEYAR 

GDE‐36743  NOAH CARLOS 

GDE‐36744  SHEZA FAYE MANCAO‐CAPUA 

GDE‐36745  NICHOLAS OMIJA 

GDE‐36746  JERRY TADEO 

GDE‐36747  DARRELL KIRIFI 

GDE‐36748  MICAH KAMAKANA HOFFACKER‐WILCOX 

GDE‐36749  CARLVIN JANSSEN DEVERA 



BOARD OF PRIVATE DETECTIVES & GUARDS 
GUARD EMPLOYEE RATIFICATION LIST 

December 18, 2024 

GDE‐36750  JAMIE K SMITH 

GDE‐36751  KAPENA KAINALU DAGUAY KEALOHA 

GDE‐36752  SILIOTI VAVE 

GDE‐36753  CHRISTOPHER SEAN HANCOCK 

GDE‐36754  ARIEL MOLINA HEREDIA 

GDE‐36755  MARCUS A. BEMBENISTA 

GDE‐36756  JAY KENJI MATSUMIYA 

GDE‐36757  ROBERT R NARMORE 

GDE‐36758  ALLAN C MOLINA JR 

GDE‐36759  ARMANI TREU 

GDE‐36760  NANCY JULIA AVALOS 

GDE‐36761  SHADE LONOKAPU 

GDE‐36762  JONATHAN E WIELAND 

GDE‐36763  KENNETH NOBRIGA 

GDE‐36764  JAMES BARTLETT MELCHER IV 

GDE‐36765  ARNOLD PASANA VILLANUEVA 

GDE‐36766  LENNON KAMAKANAOKALANI HELEKAHI 

GDE‐36767  SHALOAM TAKISHITA 

GDE‐36768  KOA LUKER 

GDE‐36769  SMITH AIAVA 

GDE‐36770  JAMES N ENGLE JR 

GDE‐36771  MARY EILEEN SULLIBAN 

GDE‐36772  SIMOTU N. JOHNSTON 

GDE‐36773  PAUL ANTHONY JACKSON 

GDE‐36774  CHRISTOPHER WATANABE 

GDE‐36775  DOUGLAS MACARTHUR VALLENTE JR 

GDE‐36776  PUALENA TAVAI‐BRIGHT 

GDE‐36777  JERRY K KEKUNA 

GDE‐36778  SANDRA R LEDET 

GDE‐36779  WAYNE NILAND 

GDE‐36780  GREGORY CARVALHO 

GDE‐36781  KAMALANI MARY HAU'OLI'AKA TYNANES‐NAKASONE 

GDE‐36782  KATHLEEN FILIAI 

GDE‐36783  NIKKI MAKUAKANI SHOAF 

GDE‐36784  LEEROY HENRY NODA 

GDE‐36785  DULGUUN MUNKHSUKH 

GDE‐36786  KAIKEAO KEALOHA KANE‐KALUA 

GDE‐36787  AZARIA KEAHI RODRIGUES 

GDE‐36788  SCOTT ERNEST LOUIS 

GDE‐36789  DAISY LEAHLANI COLEON 

GDE‐36790  PAUL REYNOLDS III 

GDE‐36791  SHALEALANI KAM 

GDE‐36792  KAINALU TAYLAN 

GDE‐36793  FERRARI SCANLAN 

GDE‐36794  JOHN TUITELE 

GDE‐36795  VINCENT BULAWAN 

GDE‐36796  KEALI'I S TATEYAMA‐MAGANA 

GDE‐36797  NILDA NOLLAN PAULO 

GDE‐36798  GABRIEL REYES 

GDE‐36799  EPIFANIO BORROMEO 

GDE‐36800  SIFSON HAM PAULUS 

GDE‐36801  LAUREN TULLOS 

GDE‐36802  SIONE LATU FALETA JR 

GDE‐36803  JAMES REZENTES 

GDE‐36804  DENISE NALANI ALAVAZO 

GDE‐36805  MORRISON PONUN 

GDE‐36806  CHRISTINO EZRAH CARAVALHO III 

GDE‐36807  RAYDON SOSENE‐MUAAVA 

GDE‐36808  CAMERON DUBOSE 

GDE‐36809  VINCE THANH NGUYEN 

GDE‐36810  ANTHONY K VIERRA 

GDE‐36811  GEORGE BONNEY 

GDE‐36812  RYAN CARVALHO 

GDE‐36813  COLTON GREEN 

GDE‐36814  ISAIAH K LAVEA 

GDE‐36815  ANDREW PHILLIPS 

GDE‐36816  FANTINO RICHARD 

GDE‐36817  MICHAEL SALEK 

GDE‐36818  DEVONDRA M. STARKS 

GDE‐36819  BENJAMIN SULLIBAN JR. 

GDE‐36820  POTASI S UTA III 

GDE‐36821  BENJAMIN S BRYSON 

GDE‐36822  AJ LANAKILA COLEMAN 

GDE‐36823  NAKOA DAMAS 

GDE‐36824  RICKFORD CHUNG 

GDE‐36825  PITA LATU 

GDE‐36826  DYLAN MATTHEUS 

GDE‐36827  CHRISTOPHER SAMIFUA 

GDE‐36828  JAKE LEIATAUA 

GDE‐36829  FREDERICK N BANDACK 

GDE‐36830  CHRISTOPHER JOHN BERLE 

GDE‐36831  SOLOMON PANG 

GDE‐36832  SEAN ROMO 

GDE‐36833  JONATHAN BLONDER 

GDE‐36834  MAKAIO MAUNA HOOLAKO LIFTEE 

GDE‐36835  MICHAEL S E CARR 



BOARD OF PRIVATE DETECTIVES & GUARDS 
GUARD EMPLOYEE RATIFICATION LIST 

December 18, 2024 

GDE‐36836  ALOITALAU NOHELANI KIVALU 

GDE‐36837  NERY SAC 

GDE‐36838  MARIO A SUPRIA 

GDE‐36839  ALKIEM G DEOMPOC 

GDE‐36840  JOSEPH SCOTT WILEY 

GDE‐36841  SIMON PINE 

GDE‐36842  NELE JOSELYN MISA 

GDE‐36843  XAVIER TORRES 

GDE‐36844  JEREMIAH LEOVAO 

GDE‐36845  DANIEL DORION 

GDE‐36846  NICHOLAS ANDERSON 

GDE‐36847  SEAN DUCHEIN 

GDE‐36848  ARNOLD REIMERS 

GDE‐36849  CHRISTOPHER D DIXON 

GDE‐36850  SIMON TREPANIER 

GDE‐36851  NICHOLAS Y HAMABATA 

GDE‐36852  REYMAN DANAO REYES 

GDE‐36853  HYUNSEOK CHO 

GDE‐36854  KEALOHALANI G N K AINA 

GDE‐36855  MIMI ANN HELLY 

GDE‐36856  BRADLEY JAMES AQUINO RODRIGUEZ 

GDE‐36857  BRENNEN K CULLEN JR 

GDE‐36858  BRANDON HASUGULMONG 

GDE‐36859  GARY MATTHEW GOFF 

GDE‐36860  LONNIE D PRINCE 

GDE‐36861  LEEANN V SCOVEL 

GDE‐36862  HAKIM JAMIL BAXTER II 

GDE‐36863  ROYCE SALINAS HURST‐NARANJO 

GDE‐36864  TALENI LAGA 

GDE‐36865  ENKHJIN TUVSHINJARGAL 

GDE‐36866  SAIKHANAA GANBILEG 

GDE‐36867  SHANE KELLY 

GDE‐36868  HAY MAN LA MIN 

GDE‐36869  SHERYL ANN P FERRERIA 

GDE‐36870  CHAZ LELAND CADIZ 

GDE‐36871  JOWELL OLONAN 

GDE‐36872  RICHARD TUASON 

GDE‐36873  NICHOLAS S POREE 

GDE‐36874  EUNICE SIMEULI MAFI TUUMALO 

GDE‐36875  CODY A PORTIE 

GDE‐36876  KAIOLOHIA K FUNES SMITH 

GDE‐36877  OWEN WELCH 

GDE‐36878  ANDRO BADE LACADEN 

GDE‐36879  KIMBO V‐TWO RIKEN 

GDE‐36880  VIOLA KATO 

GDE‐36881  RODERIC MAGAOAY VALIENTE 

GDE‐36882  DIANN R TAUA 

GDE‐36883  KAYREEN ENGICHY 

GDE‐36884  COLE D CARUSO 

GDE‐36885  FISIIMOLI VEA 

GDE‐36886  FARRAN MAHI ROSSETTI 

GDE‐36887  OJ PAUL RASLAP 

GDE‐36888  PHILLIP CHAMBERS 

GDE‐36889  GAMHEWAYALAGE C JAYASINGHE 

GDE‐36890  ARCHER COSGROVE HEIMAN ‐ SMITH 

GDE‐36891  CHAVEZ ROSS 

GDE‐36892  STEPHEN GARGUILO 

GDE‐36893  ZAYDEN WELLS‐GOULD 

GDE‐36894  RAD RAMOS BRASWELL 

GDE‐36895  KYLE VETRO 

GDE‐36896  CRAIG BOYCE 

GDE‐36897  RICHARD RAMIRO 

GDE‐36898  STEPHEN K KAKAIO 

GDE‐36899  CHARLES A JONES 

GDE‐36900  SAMSON KALEIKAU 

GDE‐36901  JOSHUA WILLIAMS 

GDE‐36902  WAYNE TOMIYASU 

GDE‐36903  HUGO ALDACO JR 

GDE‐36904  OLORUNFEMI ADEBIYI 

GDE‐36905  DONAVAN GREEN 

GDE‐36906  RAFAEL CORPUZ 

GDE‐36907  KAIEA KAOPUA‐MEDEIROS 

GDE‐36908  HARMONY ALOHILANI KEALOHA WOODMAN 

GDE‐36909  ROSS B ANDRE 

GDE‐36910  HENRY PIAS 

GDE‐36911  GREGORY SHIGEO YUKUMOTO 

GDE‐36912  KATHRYN PEARSON 

GDE‐36913  LENARD BLANCO 

GDE‐36914  ZACHARY IAN ALDOZ BOLOS 

GDE‐36915  SALCEDO MOEAI 

GDE‐36916  CHAD THOMAS JANSSEN 

GDE‐36917  RHYS KILIKA CASTRO 

GDE‐36918  RICKY S WALTER 

GDE‐36923  JORDAN KANAKANUI 

GDE‐36924  MASON HIRAM 

GDE‐36925  KASALAINE VAINGAKIMOANA MATAELE 



BOARD OF PRIVATE DETECTIVES & GUARDS 
GUARD EMPLOYEE RATIFICATION LIST 

December 18, 2024 

GDE‐36926  JAMES RANDALL AKIRA BUSCHE JR 

GDE‐36927  ALEX PELLOM 

GDE‐36928  DAYTON‐LEE FERNANDEZ‐MCCOY 

GDE‐36929  TIMOTHY A TORRES 

GDE‐36930  NORMA SILVA 

GDE‐36931  ALEXANDER RILEY BAKER 

GDE‐36932  JARED ALLEN 

GDE‐36933  IKAIKA K. E. PAAOAO‐AHINA 

GDE‐36934  TRISTEN KANEKOA SARONO 

GDE‐36935  TYLER K. M. CARVALHO 

GDE‐36936  KAILIALA HUNT 

GDE‐36937  PHILLIP VOLUNTAD 

GDE‐36938  AGNES MORALES 

GDE‐36939  AUSTIN TAYLOR 

GDE‐36940  LEONA LEIALOHA BIRANO 

GDE‐36941  HANSON KUBARII HINDENBURG CAMPBELL 

GDE‐36942  JAEDA AH SAM 

GDE‐36943  ANDREW TOA 

GDE‐36944  DESTINY ARQUITOLA 

GDE‐36945  LARRY RAVEN 

GDE‐36946  ELIJAH MOSES 

GDE‐36947  ELY KAWIKA KALILIKANE 

GDE‐36948  URANGOO AZJARGAL 

GDE‐36949  SUSAN MICHELLE ELLIOTT 

GDE‐36950  JOB ALEXANDER JAMES WANA 

GDE‐36951  JOSHUA KEITH MCDANIEL 

GDE‐36952  DALE DAVIS 

GDE‐36953  SHEVONNELEI HEKEKIA 

GDE‐36954  CHEYENNE OATES 

GDE‐36955  RICKY ETSE 

GDE‐36956  APINYA MOONSRITA 

GDE‐36957  JERVINIO MARIANO 

GDE‐36958  BILLIE VALERIO 

GDE‐36959  SHAD KALEIKULA LOA JR. 

GDE‐36960  CRISTOPHER TAGANAS LABUGUEN 

GDE‐36961  MANDEE KAHALEHOE 

GDE‐36962  LESFORD D CHING 

GDE‐36963  MARIA MARIN 

GDE‐36964  ERIK A CUNANAN 

GDE‐36965  LUCAN DENNIS AH TUCK WONG 

GDE‐36966  PENNY A Y BANKS 

GDE‐36967  SILIA LAO 

GDE‐36968  COLE CORNETT 

GDE‐36969  TAMERA D CORRY 

GDE‐36970  IRENEO MANO 

GDE‐36971  IAN C. EVANGELISTA 

GDE‐36972  CHARLES WATSON II 

GDE‐36973  KAINALU D MANU 

GDE‐36974  JERRIK'A KALAMAU 

GDE‐36975  TA‐JE M FERRER 

GDE‐36977  DONALD N CONWAY 

GDE‐36978  MIKEE S ZARRIELLO 

GDE‐36979  CHRISTIAN WONG 

GDE‐36980  CHRISTOPHER A CORPUZ 

GDE‐36981  CHIRANJIBI BASNET 

GDE‐36982  THAD WAI 

GDE‐36983  BRITTANY JEAN TIPTON 

GDE‐36984  AALIYAH KEKUA 

GDE‐36985  MATTHEW H COELHO 

GDE‐36986  SYRUS SUGIHARA 

GDE‐36987  CHRISTOPHER ALALAMUA 

GDE‐36988  RYAN GIBBS 

GDE‐36989  AUZTEN L U TAELE 

GDE‐36990  RAYMOND MOODY 

GDE‐36991  AMELIA YOSHIDA 

GDE‐36992  NATHAN E WHITEHOUSE 

GDE‐36993  TAVANNI TAFISI 

GDE‐36994  NICHOLAS SCOT FATLA 

GDE‐36995  ALEXANDER CASTILLO 

GDE‐36996  ROYCE ANDREW YOSHIMITSU YUI MUN HIRAI 

GDE‐36997  SENEUEFA MAUGAOTEGA 

GDE‐36998  DAVID NIETO 

GDE‐36999  ZANDER RYAN PAVAO 

GDE‐37000  JESSICA‐MARIE REED 

GDE‐37001  JIMMY A JACK 

GDE‐37002  EAMON KAHIAU ROSEHILL 

GDE‐37003  RENNETTE LEHUA KEAULANA 

GDE‐37004  SHANE ERLANDIZ 

GDE‐37005  KALANI GRACIA 

GDE‐37006  BRITTANY BROWN 

GDE‐37007  REY Q. DELOS SANTOS 

GDE‐37008  JASON I RINGWEST 

GDE‐37009  JESSAMYN A CASH‐TUBON 

GDE‐37010  KNACK D IFENUK 

GDE‐37011  TIMOTHY A SMITH JR 

GDE‐37012  ALLIYAH P. O. K. MONTERO KEKUAWELA 



BOARD OF PRIVATE DETECTIVES & GUARDS 
GUARD EMPLOYEE RATIFICATION LIST 

December 18, 2024 

GDE‐37013  JADE C. FREITAS 

GDE‐37014  JARVIS D. PITTMAN JR 

GDE‐37015  MASYN KAMAKELA JOHNSON 

GDE‐37016  ISAIAHS GARRIDO 

GDE‐37017  BRANDON KENJI OMORI 

GDE‐37018  MARK A EATON 

GDE‐37019  ABDIKAREEM MALEAK NASIR ABDALLA 

GDE‐37020  DOUGLAS JOSEPH ROACHE 

GDE‐37021  TONY P Q CHING 

GDE‐37023  LANI SHION CHAVARRIA 

GDE‐37024  JAYLENE MALDONADO 

GDE‐37025  MATTHEW KAJIHIRO 

GDE‐37026  LEO CICERO 

GDE‐37027  KLARA MADISON BIXENMANN 

GDE‐37028  IOANA NIKO 

GDE‐37029  CHARLEANN KAMEAALOHA PATTERSON 

GDE‐37030  ROCHELLE L. HALL 

GDE‐37031  ROY HIRAYAMA 

GDE‐37032  KENNETH H HIROE 

GDE‐37033  ALESSANDRO J WILSON 

GDE‐37034  JOHN WESLEY YOUNG JR. 

GDE‐37035  STEPHEN LEE BALKE 

GDE‐37036  ALEKSANDAR BIKOVSKI 

GDE‐37037  MASON BRILEY 

GDE‐37038  CHRISTOPHER ROLISON 

GDE‐37039  ELY JOE EUGENIO 

GDE‐37040  JAKEO JACKLICK 

GDE‐37041  BINZAY LUKE 

GDE‐37042  ALDRICH LAFORGA 

GDE‐37043  NEHEMIAH BERMOY 

GDE‐37044  IOKEPA RODRIGUES 

GDE‐37045  SHELLEY DENISE BRADLEY 

GDE‐37046  LONNY RANDOLPH 

GDE‐37047  TRAVIS KLOFT HIBBARD 

GDE‐37048  WILLIAM C PFROMMER 

GDE‐37049  CHRISTON I KEAWE 

GDE‐37050  JAYLA G MARTIN 

GDE‐37051  RUPERT JADE C TRINIDAD 

GDE‐37052  QUINTEN T JORDAN 

GDE‐37053  JOVANLY LULA 

GDE‐37054  MALIA KURAMOTO 

GDE‐37055  JOHN HYEONGGON KIM 

GDE‐37056  SOLEIL ACEVEDO 

GDE‐37057  SCOTT CLARK 

GDE‐37058  TYLER RYAN ORNELAS 

GDE‐37059  AUNU'U MOSE FALE 

GDE‐37060  GABRIEL MATA 

GDE‐37061  JOHN LEMALU 

GDE‐37062  JEREMY STEVEN RITTER 

GDE‐37063  TAU FUALEMA 

GDE‐37064  ROSSMARI BUMAGAT 

GDE‐37065  HENSON TYRONNE FIESTA 

GDE‐37066  TARATARA JOSHUA 

GDE‐37067  TONY JOSEPH GREEN JR 

GDE‐37068  JOSEPH LUCAS 

GDE‐37069  ALIXON MELSON 

GDE‐37070  EUFRONIO APDUA 

GDE‐37071  JOHN LAFAELE 

GDE‐37072  LA'AKEA K AKINA 

GDE‐37073  PHOENIX ANDERSON 

GDE‐37074  JUNIOR VILI NIELSEN 

GDE‐37075  KAIKELA K. MILLER 

GDE‐37076  KALEO B. BOYER 

GDE‐37077  MI SATAME 

GDE‐37078  NEHEMIA HOOMAUHILINAI HANOHANO 

GDE‐37079  CHASKA A. LAGA 

GDE‐37080  AMELIA G. L. RIVERA 

GDE‐37081  FALEFIA P. TAGO 

GDE‐37082  JAMAL T. NELSON 

GDE‐37083  DIAMONIQUE HOOPAI‐TAM HO 

GDE‐37084  ZION KEKOA EBBERSON 

GDE‐37085  MELISSA ANN MACKENZIE 

GDE‐37086  NANETTE D TAMAYO 

GDE‐37087  REUPENA SANDERSON SAMUELU 

GDE‐37088  CZAR BAUTISTA 

GDE‐37089  MARLEY VK DIJOS 

GDE‐37090  ADRAIN KIDD 

GDE‐37091  SAVERION WHITE 

GDE‐37092  MARCEL A CATAYNA 

GDE‐37093  CURTIS BUXMANN 

GDE‐37094  DEVON‐ANTHONY GUNDERSON 

GDE‐37095  MIKAELA ARNOLD 

GDE‐37096  GLEN J YAGYAGAN 

GDE‐37097  CHARLES A AGONOY JR 

GDE‐37098  ARTHUR PETE BROWN 

GDE‐37099  MIGUEL PALICTE 



BOARD OF PRIVATE DETECTIVES & GUARDS 
GUARD EMPLOYEE RATIFICATION LIST 

December 18, 2024 

GDE‐37100  MATTHEW FONOTI 

GDE‐37101  JEROLD CASTEL 

GDE‐37102  JORGE LUIS POSADA 

GDE‐37103  ROSE MADISON BARNES 

GDE‐37104  DAVID BRUCE HINCHLIFFE 

GDE‐37105  DARREN JAMES MAGAOAY CASTILLO 

GDE‐37106  KAYDEN‐JEREMY PACHECO 

GDE‐37107  MICHAEL ANDREW BENICTA JR 

GDE‐37108  MARIO MAZZARI 

GDE‐37109  KEAHI MAHI‐YOGI 

GDE‐37110  CURT JOHN DOMINGO 

GDE‐37111  CHRISTOPHER AGUINALDO ARANDA 

GDE‐37112  VILI LEUTELE IOSEFO 

GDE‐37113  RUSTY K L LAWRENCE 

GDE‐37114  ALBERT HARRIS JR 

GDE‐37115  RIDGE K. CACHERO 

GDE‐37116  KENNY ORTIZ RAMOS 

GDE‐37117  RAZAUL RICHARDS 

GDE‐37118  DAINA MARIE ROSARIO 

GDE‐37119  ELTON‐JOHN K CASTILLO 

GDE‐37120  TASHI RAM 

GDE‐37121  ROWLAND CARAMONTE 

GDE‐37122  STACY GARY MEDEIROS 

GDE‐37123  STEVEN EGGEMEYER 

GDE‐37124  BYRON T HAUGH 

GDE‐37125  CILITON CHIWI 

GDE‐37126  GERRIC D CULANAY 

GDE‐37127  KENNEDY KANEKO 

GDE‐37128  GEORGE POSINI 

GDE‐37129  IOLANI LAMBERT 

GDE‐37130  ERIC MCFALL 

GDE‐37131  TO'OSAVILI AGAE‐NAIPO 

GDE‐37132  CHAYLYN NAOMI KUPAU 

GDE‐37133  RYAN SOUZA 

GDE‐37134  TYLER COZART 

GDE‐37135  TRASHON G PURRY 

GDE‐37136  JEFFERY D BLACK 

GDE‐37137  DONALD K GATEWOOD 

GDE‐37138  HALLEY ORLANE SAIUGIULIG 

GDE‐37139  TYSON ALVIN TRIGOT OLTER 

GDE‐37140  LORIANO PRESJAY YANGETELIFAL 

GDE‐37141  THOMAS JOHN WARFORD 

GDE‐37142  TAYLOR TADASHI YOSHITOMI 

GDE‐37143  ROBERT PILATO JR 

GDE‐37144  LAUKAU FILIKITONGA 

GDE‐37145  ISHMELL VLADIMIR NELSON 

GDE‐37146  ALAN NGUYEN 

GDE‐37147  GLENN VALERA AGUSTIN 

GDE‐37148  SIMON AARON SCHARF 

GDE‐37149  TYLER MACKEY 

GDE‐37150  DEINA RUDA 

GDE‐37151  MATONA RUDA 

GDE‐37152  MAKWIN MAKRINO 

GDE‐37153  KHAN LONO 

GDE‐37154  ERIC JAMES FARRAR 

GDE‐37155  RICKY PHONGPHILA 

GDE‐37156  JOSE GUZMAN 

GDE‐37157  ASHTON ANDREW WILLIAMS 

GDE‐37158  JEREMIAH P YOUNG 

GDE‐37159  ROSALINA ENMACINO BAUTISTA 

GDE‐37160  IOSIA NUNU 

GDE‐37161  GERELL WARE 

GDE‐37162  BRANDON THIVIERGE 

GDE‐37163  CLARK ANTHONY CUADRO 

GDE‐37164  STEPHEN ROTH 

GDE‐37165  TERRENCE W BROWN 

GDE‐37166  PRESTON P. TAYLOR 

GDE‐37167  JAMES CARTER 

GDE‐37168  KEM EDWARD NUNN 

GDE‐37169  JELSON R FERNANDEZ 

GDE‐37170  BRANDY C WHITTAKER 

 



 
 

 

BOARD OF PRIVATE DETECTIVES AND GUARDS 
Professional and Vocational Licensing Division 

Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs 
State of Hawaii 

 
 

MINUTES OF MEETING 
 

 
Date: September 11, 2024 
 
Time: 10:30 a.m. 
 
In-Person PVL Exam Room 
Meeting King Kalakaua Building   
Location: 335 Merchant Street, 3rd Floor 
 Honolulu, HI 96813 
  
Present: Scott Collins, Industry Member, Chair  

Edward Chu, Public Member, Vice-Chair 
Benjamin Moszkowicz, Chief of Police, Hawaii County  
Arthur Logan, Chief of Police, Honolulu County 
Jerald Dolak, Industry Member 
Gaison Ontai, Public Member 
Chelsea Fukunaga, Executive Officer (“EO Fukunaga”)  
Rhonda Roldan, Executive Officer (“EO Roldan”) 
Christopher Leong, Deputy Attorney General (“DAG”) 
Lorna Eugenio, Secretary 

 
Excused: Nadine Ando, Director, DCCA, Ex-Officio 
   
Guests: Ronald Berinobis, Kia’i International 
 Dean Willis, IPS Nationwide Inc. 
 Kirk Smythe, Blackstone Consult Inc. 
 Paula Urdaneta, Aloha Parking Management 
 Robert Nakihei, Aloha Parking Management 
 Augustine Nepo, PAC Armed LLC 
 John Torres 
 Edward Ignacio, Kratos Services LLC 
 
Agenda: The agenda for this meeting was posted on the State 

electronic calendar as required by Hawaii Revised Statutes 
("HRS") section 92-7. 

 
Call to Order: There being a quorum present, the meeting was called to order at  
 10:32 a.m. by Chair Collins.     
  



Board of Private Detectives and Guards  
Minutes of September 11, 2024 
Page 2 
 

 

 Chair Collins, Vice-Chair Chu, Chief Moszkowicz, Chief Logan, Mr. 
Dolak, and Mr. Ontai confirmed they were present. 

 
Approval of   It was moved by Vice-Chair Chu, seconded by Chief Moszkowicz   
Minutes:  and unanimously carried to approve the open session minutes  

of the May 8, 2024 meeting. 
 
Approval of the executive session minutes for the May 8, 2024 
meeting was deferred. 

 
Executive Session: At 10:37 a.m., it was moved by Vice-Chair Chu, seconded by Chief 

Logan, and unanimously carried to move into executive session 
pursuant to HRS §92-5 to consider and evaluate personal 
information relating to individuals applying for professional or 
vocational licenses cited in section HRS §26-9 or both, and to 
consult with the board’s attorney on questions and issues pertaining 
to the board’s powers, duties, privileges, immunities, and liabilities, 
as provided in HRS §92-5(a)(1) and (4). 

 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
 
 At 11:43 a.m., it was moved by Chief Logan, seconded by Vice-

Chair Chu, and unanimously carried to move out of executive 
session. 

 
Applications: A.  Oral Interview of Licensure 
 
 It was moved by Mr. Dolak, seconded by Chief Logan, and 

unanimously carried to approve the following applicants for 
licensure: 

 
  1. Security Guard 
 
   (i) Edward G. Ignacio (GD) 
    Kratos Services LLC (GDA) 
 
   (ii) Augustine Nepo (GD) 
    Pac Armed LLC (GDA) 
 
  2. Private Detective 
 
   (i) John E. Torres Jr. (PD) (Sole) 
 
   (ii) Edward G. Ignacio (PD) 
    Kratos Services LLC (PDA) 



Board of Private Detectives and Guards  
Minutes of September 11, 2024 
Page 3 
 

 

 It was moved by Mr. Dolak, seconded by Chief Logan, and 
unanimously carried to approve with conditions, the following 
applicant for principal guard licensure: 

 
  1. Security Guard 
 
   (i) Ronald M. Berinobis (GD) 
    Kia’i International, LLC (GDA) 
 

  After due consideration of the information received, it was 
moved by Mr. Dolak, seconded by Chief Logan, and 
unanimously carried to approve Ronald M. Berinobis’ 
application for licensure subject to certain conditions: 

 
  The Board based its decision on the following citation of the 

Hawaii Revised Statutes (“HRS”), which finds factual support 
in the records and files of Mr. Berinobis’ application: 

 
  HRS section 436B-19 provides that: 
 
  In addition to any other acts or conditions provided by law, 

the licensing authority may refuse to renew, reinstate or 
restore, or may deny, revoke, suspend, or condition in any 
manner, any license for any one or more of the following 
acts or conditions on the part if the licensee of the applicant 
thereof: 

 
     * * * 
 
  (14) Criminal conviction, whether by nolo contendere or  
   otherwise, of a penal crime directly related to the  
   qualifications, functions, or duties of the licensed  
   profession or vocation. 
 
  For reasons contained in the records and files of Mr. 

Berinobis’ application, the Board placed the following 
conditions on his conditional license: 

 
  1) Mr. Berinobis shall submit semi-annual FBI national  
   criminal history record checks and State of Hawaii  
   criminal history record checks from the Hawaii  
   Criminal Justice Data Center (“criminal abstracts”)  
   to the Board. 
 
   a. For the semiannual periods of January to June;  
    and July to December, the criminal abstracts  
 



Board of Private Detectives and Guards  
Minutes of September 11, 2024 
Page 4 
 

 

    shall be due on or before July 31st and January  
    31st respectively.   
 
   b. To obtain these criminal abstracts, Mr.  
    Berinobis shall be fingerprinted electronically at  
    Fieldprint Inc. at his own cost and expense;  
    and 
 
  2) Mr. Berinobis shall refrain from any actions that may  
   result in his arrest or conviction for any crimes against  
   persons or property (including but not limited to theft,  
   burglary, assault, etc.) or any other act that is directly  
   related to the guard profession. 
  
   a. Mr. Berinobis shall report any such arrets or  
    convictions to the Board within thirty (30)  
    calendar days of the arrests or convictions, and 
 
   b. If Mr. Berinobis fails to timely notify the Board  
    of such arrests or convictions, Mr. Berinobis’  
    conditional registration shall be forwarded to  
    the Regulated Industries Complaints Office for  
    investigation for non-compliance with the terms  
    of this conditional approval. 
 
   c. Mr. Berinobis may make a written request to  
    the Board asking that the conditions be  
    removed, provided that the documentation  
    indicates he has not been involved in any  
    subsequent criminal incidents. 

 
 B. Guard Employees 
 
 It was moved by Chief Moszkowicz, seconded by Mr. Ontai, and 

unanimously carried to approve the following applications for guard 
employee registration: 

 
  1. Rudy Castro 
  2. Sara Gomes 
  3. Ryan Konishi 
  4. Vainuupo Tosoga 
  
 It was moved by Chief Moszkowicz, seconded by Mr. Ontai, and 

unanimously carried to defer the following guard employee 
registration application for additional information: 

 
  1. Bryden Paonessa 



Board of Private Detectives and Guards  
Minutes of September 11, 2024 
Page 5 
 

 

 
 It was moved by Chief Moszkowicz, seconded by Mr. Ontai, and 

unanimously carried to approve with conditions the following guard 
employee registration application: 

 
  1. Noel Vitale 
 

After due consideration of the information received, it was 
moved by Chief Moszkowicz, seconded by Mr. Ontai, and  

  unanimously carried to approve Noel Vitale’s application for 
licensure subject to certain conditions: 

 
The Board based its decision on the following citation of the 
Hawaii Revised Statutes (“HRS”), which finds factual support 
in the records and files of Mr. Vitale’s application:  
 
HRS section 436B-19 provides that: 
 
In addition to any other acts or conditions provided by law, 
the licensing authority may refuse to renew, reinstate or 
restore, or may deny, revoke, suspend, or condition in any 
manner, any license for any one or more of the following 
acts or conditions on the part of the licensee of the applicant 
thereof:  
 

*  *  *  
 

(14)  Criminal conviction, whether by nolo contendere or 
otherwise, of a penal crime directly related to the 
qualifications, functions, or duties of the licensed 
profession or vocation.  

 
For reasons contained in the records and files of 
Mr. Vitale’s application, the Board placed the following 
conditions on his conditional license: 
 
1) Mr. Vitale shall comply with all the terms and 

conditions of his probation for his criminal court case. 
 
 a. Upon completion of his terms, Mr. Vitale shall  

submit proof of discharge to the Board, and if  
his probation is amended in any way or is 
revoked: 
 
 b. Mr. Vitale shall report any such  

amendment or revocation to the  
Board within thirty (30) calendar  



Board of Private Detectives and Guards  
Minutes of September 11, 2024 
Page 6 
 

 

days of the amendment or  
revocation; and 
 

c. If Mr. Vitale fails to timely notify 
the Board of any such amendment 
or revocation, Mr. Vitale’s 
conditional registration shall be 
forwarded to the Regulated 
Industries Complaints Office for 
investigation for non-compliance 
with the terms of this conditional 
approval. 

 
2) Mr. Vitale shall submit semi-annual FBI national 

criminal history record checks and State of Hawaii 
criminal history record checks from the Hawaii Criminal 
Justice Data Center (“criminal abstracts”) to the 
Board for the duration of his probation. 

 
a. For the semiannual periods of January to June; 

and July to December, the criminal abstracts 
shall be due on or before July 31st and January 
31st respectively. 

 
b. To obtain these criminal abstracts, Mr. Vitale 

shall be fingerprinted electronically at Fieldprint 
Inc. at his own cost and expense; and 

 
3) Mr. Vitale shall refrain from any actions that may result 

in his arrest or conviction for any crimes against 
persons or property (including but not limited to theft, 
burglary, assault, etc.) or any other act that is directly 
related to the guard profession. 

 
a. Mr. Vitale shall report any such arrests or 

convictions to the Board within thirty (30) 
calendar days of the arrests or convictions, and 

 
                       b. If Mr. Vitale fails to timely notify the Board of 

such arrests or convictions, Mr. Vitale’s 
conditional registration shall be forwarded to 
the Regulated Industries Complaints Office for 
investigation for non-compliance with the terms 
of this conditional approval. 

 
   c. Mr. Vitale may make a written request to  
    the Board asking that the conditions be  



Board of Private Detectives and Guards  
Minutes of September 11, 2024 
Page 7 
 

 

    removed, provided that the documentation  
    indicates he has not been involved in any  
    subsequent criminal incidents. 

  
 It was moved by Chief Moszkowicz, seconded by Mr. Ontai, and 

unanimously carried to deny the following applications for guard 
employee registration pursuant to HRS 436B-19(14) and HAR 
section 16-97-29(c): 

 
  1. Mignone Carrington 
 
  After due consideration of the information received, it was  
  moved by Chief Moszkowicz, seconded by Mr. Ontai, and  
  unanimously carried to deny Mignone Carrington’s  
  application.  The Board based its decision on the following  
  citations of the Hawaii Revised Statutes (“HRS”) and Hawaii  
  Administrative Rules (“HAR”), which finds factual support in  
  the records and files of Mr. Carrington’s application: 
 
  HRS section 436B-19 provides that: 
 
  In addition to any other acts or conditions provided by law,  
  the licensing authority may refuse to renew, reinstate or  
  restore, or may deny, revoke, suspend, or condition in any  
  manner, any license for any one or more of the following  
  acts or conditions on the part of the licensee of the applicant  
  thereof: 
 
     * * * 
 
  (14) Criminal conviction, whether by nolo contendere or  
   otherwise, of a penal crime directly related to the  
   qualifications, functions, or duties of the licensed  
   profession or vocation. 
 
  HAR section 16-97-29(c) provides that: 
 
    (c) Conviction in any jurisdiction of a crime which reflects 

unfavorably on the fitness of the applicant to engage  
in the profession; provided that the conviction has not  
been annulled or expunged by court order, shall be 
sufficient grounds for denial of a license. An applicant, 
however, may, be permitted to present evidence to 
the board as to why such conviction should not be the 
basis for denial of a license such as the age of the 
conviction, exceptional circumstances surrounding the 
crime, or the completion of a course of rehabilitation 



Board of Private Detectives and Guards  
Minutes of September 11, 2024 
Page 8 
 

 

which substantially diminishes the likelihood of further 
criminal behavior. 

 
  2. Kenneth Yates 
 
  After due consideration of the information received, it was  
  moved by Chief Moszkowicz, seconded by Mr. Ontai, and  
  unanimously carried to deny Kenneth Yate’s  
  application.  The Board based its decision on the following  
  citations of the Hawaii Revised Statutes (“HRS”) and Hawaii  
  Administrative Rules (“HAR”), which finds factual support in  
  the records and files of Mr. Yate’s application: 
 
  HRS section 436B-19 provides that: 
 
  In addition to any other acts or conditions provided by law,  
  the licensing authority may refuse to renew, reinstate or  
  restore, or may deny, revoke, suspend, or condition in any  
  manner, any license for any one or more of the following  
  acts or conditions on the part of the licensee of the applicant  
  thereof: 
 
     * * * 
 
  (14) Criminal conviction, whether by nolo contendere or  
   otherwise, of a penal crime directly related to the  
   qualifications, functions, or duties of the licensed  
   profession or vocation. 
 
  HAR section 16-97-29(c) provides that: 
 
    (c) Conviction in any jurisdiction of a crime which reflects 

unfavorably on the fitness of the applicant to engage  
in the profession; provided that the conviction has not  
been annulled or expunged by court order, shall be 
sufficient grounds for denial of a license. An applicant, 
however, may, be permitted to present evidence to 
the board as to why such conviction should not be the 
basis for denial of a license such as the age of the 
conviction, exceptional circumstances surrounding the 
crime, or the completion of a course of rehabilitation 
which substantially diminishes the likelihood of further 
criminal behavior. 
 

  
 
 



Board of Private Detectives and Guards  
Minutes of September 11, 2024 
Page 9 
 

 

  C. Examination 
 

It was moved by Chief Moszkowicz, seconded by Chief Logan, and 
unanimously carried to approve the following applications for 
examination: 
 

1. Security Guard 
 
     (i) Moetai R. Masina (GD) 
      IPS Nationwide Inc. (GDA) 
 
     (ii) Timothy S. Gorsulowsky (GD) 
      Ali’i Security Systems Inc. (GDA) 
 
     (iii) Joseph N. D’Amico (GD) 
      Security Services Northwest, Inc. (GDA) 
 
     (iv) Seth D. Leto (GD) 
      Inner – Parrish Security, Corporation (GDA) 
 
     (v) Sama L. Sekona (GD) 
      Gavin De Becker & Associates LP (GDA-1067)  
 
     (vi) Paul N. Applegate (GD) 
      Applegate Group, LLC (GDA) 
 
     (vii) Raymond Craig (GD) 
      Thin Blue Line Consulting HI LLC (GDA) 
 
     (viii) Angela Watson (GD) 

 American Guard Services Inc (GDA) 
 
    2. Private Detective 
 
     (i) Paul N. Applegate (PD) 
      Applegate Group, LLC (PDA) 
 
     (ii) Dennis F. Imamura (PD) (Sole) 
  
 

It was moved by Chief Moszkowicz, seconded by Chief Logan, and 
unanimously carried to defer the following examination application 
for additional information: 
 
 1. Security Guard 

 
     (i) Robert Souza (GD) (Sole)  



Board of Private Detectives and Guards  
Minutes of September 11, 2024 
Page 10 
 

 

   D. Guard Instructors 
 

It was moved by Chief Moszkowicz, seconded by Mr. Dolak, and 
unanimously carried to approve the following applications for guard 
instructor: 
 
 1. Thomas D. Frazier  
 2. Justin Paki 
 3. Chad Ornellas 
 4.  Suejen Santiago 
 
 

 It was moved by Chief Moszkowicz, seconded by Mr. Dolak, and 
unanimously carried to approve with conditions, the following guard 
instructor application: 

 
  1. Ronald Berinobis 
 

After due consideration of the information received, it was 
moved by Chief Moszkowicz, seconded by Mr. Dolak, and  

  unanimously carried to approve Ronald Berinobis’ 
application for guard instructor approval subject to certain 
conditions: 

 
The Board based its decision on the following citation of the 
Hawaii Revised Statutes (“HRS”), which finds factual support 
in the records and files of Mr. Berinobis’ application:  
 
HRS section 436B-19 provides that: 
 
In addition to any other acts or conditions provided by law, 
the licensing authority may refuse to renew, reinstate or 
restore, or may deny, revoke, suspend, or condition in any 
manner, any license for any one or more of the following 
acts or conditions on the part of the licensee of the applicant 
thereof:  
 

*  *  *  
 

(14)  Criminal conviction, whether by nolo contendere or 
otherwise, of a penal crime directly related to the 
qualifications, functions, or duties of the licensed 
profession or vocation.  

 
For reasons contained in the records and files of 
Mr. Berinobis’ application, the Board placed the following 
conditions on his conditional approval: 



Board of Private Detectives and Guards  
Minutes of September 11, 2024 
Page 11 
 

 

 
1) Mr. Berinobis shall submit semi-annual FBI national 

criminal history record checks and State of Hawaii 
criminal history record checks from the Hawaii Criminal 
Justice Data Center (“criminal abstracts”) to the 
Board. 

 
a. For the semiannual periods of January to June; 

and July to December, the criminal abstracts 
shall be due on or before July 31st and January 
31st respectively. 

 
b. To obtain these criminal abstracts, Mr. 

Berinobis shall be fingerprinted electronically at 
Fieldprint Inc. at his own cost and expense; and 

 
2) Mr. Berinobis shall refrain from any actions that may 

result in his arrest or conviction for any crimes against 
persons or property (including but not limited to theft, 
burglary, assault, etc.) or any other act that is directly 
related to the guard profession. 

 
a. Mr. Berinobis shall report any such arrests or 

convictions to the Board within thirty (30) 
calendar days of the arrests or convictions, and 

 
b. If Mr. Berinobis fails to timely notify the Board 

of such arrests or convictions, Mr. Berinobis’ 
conditional registration shall be forwarded to 
the Regulated Industries Complaints Office for 
investigation for non-compliance with the terms 
of this conditional approval. 

 
   c. Mr. Vitale may make a written request to  
    the Board asking that the conditions be  
    removed, provided that the documentation  
    indicates he has not been involved in any  
    subsequent criminal incidents. 

  
 
It was moved by Chief Moszkowicz, seconded by Mr. Dolak, and 
unanimously carried to defer the following guard instructor 
applications for additional information: 
 
 1. Reynulfo Constantino 
 2. Robert Souza 
 



Board of Private Detectives and Guards  
Minutes of September 11, 2024 
Page 12 
 

 

 
E. Not Exam or Oral Interview 
 
It was moved by Chief Moszkowicz, seconded by Mr. Dolak, and 
unanimously carried to approve the following agency applications 
for licensure:  
 

    1. Security Guard 
 
     (i) James Kendrick Jr. (GD-379) 
      Sole to Principal 
      Sentinel Security and Investigation LLC (GDA) 
     
    2. Private Detective Agency 
 
     (i) James Kendrick JR. (PD-539) 
      Sole to Principal 

   Sentinel Security and Investigation LLC (PDA) 
 

 
F. Board Approved Guard Instructors Requesting to Use 

Remote Technologies 
 

It was moved by Chief Moszkowicz, seconded by Mr. Dolak, and 
unanimously carried to approve the following application for Guard 
Instructors Requesting to Use Remote Technologies: 

 
   1. Mark Lafita 
 
 

G. Guard Employee Ratification 
 

It was moved by Chief Moszkowicz, seconded Chief Logan, and 
unanimously carried to ratify the approval of the Guard Employees 
assigned registration numbers: GDE-35607 to GDE-36490 (see  
attached list). 

 
Uniform Review: A. Guard Agency 
 

It was moved by Chief Moszkowicz, seconded by Mr. Dolak, and 
unanimously carried to approve the uniform submission for: 
 

1. Blackstone Consulting Inc. 
2. Strategic Security Corp. 
 
 

 



Board of Private Detectives and Guards  
Minutes of September 11, 2024 
Page 13 
 

 

HRS section  A. 4-Hour Curriculum Ratification 
463-10.5 and  
Any Matters  It was moved by the Chief Moszkowicz, seconded by Mr. Ontai and  
Relating to Its unanimously carried to approve the following 4-hour curriculum 
Implementation: submission: 

 
1. Submission of Patrick Kawai 
 
 

Executive Officer  A. 2024 License Restoration FAQ’s  
Report: 

EO Roldan reported that the renewal deadline for the: Guard 
Employee, Principal Guard, Private Detective, Guard Agency, and 
Private Detective Agency licenses was June 30, 2024.  If any 
licensee failed to renew their license(s) prior to or on June 30, 2024, 
the licensee will need to restore their license(s) in order to continue 
practicing.  EO Roldan clarified that “restoration” is another term for 
a “late renewal”. 
 
EO Roldan stated that FAQs regarding the 2024 License 
Restoration will be posted to the Board’s website. 
 

 
Examination:  A. Review and Report 
 
   EO Roldan reported on the following examinations results: 
 
   1. May 2024 Security Guard Examination Results 
     
    Exams Administered 7 
    Successful   3 
    Unsuccessful   4 
 
    May 2024 Private Detective Examination Results 
 
    Exams Administered 3 
    Successful   1 
    Unsuccessful    
   2. June 2024 Security Guard Examination Results 
     
    Exams Administered 1 
    Successful   0 
    Unsuccessful   1 
 
 
 
 



Board of Private Detectives and Guards  
Minutes of September 11, 2024 
Page 14 
 

 

 
    June 2024 Private Detective Examination Results 
 
    Exams Administered 1 
    Successful   1 
    Unsuccessful   0 
 
   3. July 2024 Security Guard Examination Results 
     
    Exams Administered 3 
    Successful   2 
    Unsuccessful   1 
 
    July 2024 Private Detective Examination Results 
     
    Exams Administered 1 
    Successful   0 
    Unsuccessful   1 
 
 
Next Meeting: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 
   10:30 a.m. 
   PVL Exam Room 
   King Kalakaua Building 
   335 Merchant Street, 3rd Floor 
   Honolulu, HI  96813 
 
Adjournment: There being no further business to discuss the meeting adjourned at 

11:57 a.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Reviewed and approved by:    Taken by: 
 
 
/s/: Chelsea Fukunaga  /s/: Rhonda Roldan      
Chelsea Fukunaga      Rhonda Roldan 
Executive Officer      Executive Officer 
 
10/08/2024 
 
[ ] Minutes approved as is. 
[ ] Minutes approved with changes; see minutes of



BOARD OF PRIVATE DETECTIVES & GUARDS  
EMPLOYEE RATIFICATION LIST 

September 11, 2024 
 

 

GDE‐35607  LEE JEAL 

GDE‐35608  PAUL DARRYL 

GDE‐35609  LIAM KENJI CHADLI 

GDE‐35610  CARLOS ZARATE 

GDE‐35611  GIGE JIBAS‐KAHOOHANOHANO 

GDE‐35612  RICHARD D BURTON 

GDE‐35613  RYAN AKIHIRO NOSAKA 

GDE‐35614  MICHAELA ARLENE SISSON‐
MELANCON 

GDE‐35615  KEVIN HARRITY 

GDE‐35616  CHRISTIAN HALEMANO‐PONCE 

GDE‐35617  DANIEL SIEGRIST 

GDE‐35618  EDGAR CAALIM 

GDE‐35619  DUKE HADA 

GDE‐35620  TIANA SAMPAIO 

GDE‐35621  STEVEN DUWAYNE GUNDERSON II 

GDE‐35622  JALIL SIMS 

GDE‐35623  JERBIE ACE ARAGON ADAY 

GDE‐35624  BRYAN RUSSELL TAKASHI SATO 

GDE‐35625  JOSEPH WONG III 

GDE‐35626  BURT K. A AKANA 

GDE‐35627  DARRELL LAMONT TUCKER 

GDE‐35628  DANIEL L ALLEN 

GDE‐35629  BRENDAN TOLENTINO 

GDE‐35630  CARLOS PADILLA 

GDE‐35631  ANAGEN B MANIPON‐HAMADA 

GDE‐35632  KELLY ADRIC 

GDE‐35633  AMBER MCKIBBEN 

GDE‐35634  CHRIS KUULEI YOUNG JR 

GDE‐35635  ALIJAH BARBOUR 

GDE‐35636  ROY ALAN PEILER 

GDE‐35637  JAROD A. BRIGNAC 

GDE‐35638  IOKUA SPENCER 

GDE‐35639  LEE‐KAAHAIANA K. AGOO 

GDE‐35640  FETOGI FONOTI 

GDE‐35641  JASON GONZALEZ BRACAMONTES 

GDE‐35642  JULA LEVISTER 

GDE‐35643  CHANEL YADAO 

GDE‐35644  NOAH JACOB HUDSON 

GDE‐35645  IONATANA TAMAPUA 

GDE‐35646  KENNETH J BALDAUF 

  GDE‐35648  JALEN PERDUE 

GDE‐35649  CHAVAH KANESHIRO 

GDE‐35650  TAIMANE FALE 

GDE‐35651  MARLEENA‐SHAY ROSA PASCUA 

GDE‐35652  TONI A FLOERKE 

GDE‐35653  STEPHEN WHEELER 

GDE‐35654  ROBERT PERRY JR 

GDE‐35655  PIERRE BRANCO 

GDE‐35656  CARL TSUDA 

GDE‐35657  KURA BROADNAX 

GDE‐35658  THERESA MOANA 

GDE‐35659  DONNA ROSE LORETO GUILLERMO 

GDE‐35660  KEONAONA CARMEN KAUPU 

GDE‐35661  DELANTE WHEELER 

GDE‐35662  KHALID WILSON JR. 

GDE‐35663  SHEILA AGUILO OSORIO 

GDE‐35664  SIMONE HAYWOOD 

GDE‐35665  TYLER KIM 

GDE‐35666  ANSON ARRUDA 

GDE‐35667  ARIEL RONDOLOS CORPUZ 

GDE‐35668  NUBIA J CARRILLO 

GDE‐35669  OMAR MORRISON 

GDE‐35670  JERRY KEALANI TOM HOON 

GDE‐35671  ZACHERY WILLIAMS 

GDE‐35672  KAIPO E TOGASHI 

GDE‐35673  ALEK PANG 

GDE‐35674  DAYTON BOLOS 

GDE‐35675  ERNEST JESSIE GANIRON 

GDE‐35676  MANALOA K.K. AIKALA 

GDE‐35677  NEIL OLIVER BLAS 

GDE‐35678  JASMINE JANELLE MANUO 

GDE‐35679  FRANCHE' TANAYA WOODS 

GDE‐35680  ROLANDO RAMENTO 

GDE‐35681  VICTOR C. CHUKWUENYE 

GDE‐35682  LUCKY BOUN SOMBATH 

GDE‐35683  DAWSON T MARTIN KEONAOKALANI 

GDE‐35684  SANA L PITOLO 

GDE‐35685  TRISTON MANAS 

GDE‐35686  GEOVANNE ANGKIWIM 

GDE‐35687  MICHAEL SAM FONG 

GDE‐35688  ANDRE EUGENI 



BOARD OF PRIVATE DETECTIVES & GUARDS  
EMPLOYEE RATIFICATION LIST 

September 11, 2024 
 

 

GDE‐35689  NOAH ALBEZ 

GDE‐35690  VIKA MILO 

GDE‐35691  ZACHARY TODD STEPHENS 

GDE‐35692  JACOB WILLIAMS 

GDE‐35693  SAM DOVAL 

GDE‐35694  AMANDA LONO 

GDE‐35695  MARIA TUPULUA 

GDE‐35696  J‐LIN NOBRIGA 

GDE‐35697  RYAN GOODWIN 

GDE‐35698  ROBIN MICHAEL FOX 

GDE‐35699  ALLYZE‐RAY FEAGAI 

GDE‐35700  DARIAN SAUCEDO 

GDE‐35701  ANDY LE 

GDE‐35702  ALDO ROBERT AVEGNO 

GDE‐35703  CHRISTOPHER DEWAINE KEARNEY 

GDE‐35704  JOSE MAURICIO SANCHEZ 

GDE‐35705  RAYMOND ELISCO TOVAR 

GDE‐35706  WILLIAM ARNOLD SMITH JR 

GDE‐35707  DANNY FALCON 

GDE‐35708  PATRICK FITZGERALD GARDNER 

GDE‐35709  DONALD EUGENE WINBUSH 

GDE‐35710  SIMEON REYES 

GDE‐35711  RENE ISAI PENA 

GDE‐35712  SHANE S YOSHIZAWA 

GDE‐35713  MAY‐LANI JUANITA MEADOWS 

GDE‐35714  ERNIE CAMERO 

GDE‐35715  KAPENA MARTIN 

GDE‐35716  JOLENE PAAKAULA 

GDE‐35717  JOHN CONNERS 

GDE‐35718  RUSS MAHUIKI‐CUMMINGS 

GDE‐35719  JEFFERSON M BATARA 

GDE‐35720  KIANA LOUISE OKETEVI 
TEMOANANUIAKIWA KAHANU 
JEREMIAH 

GDE‐35721  KAHIWALANI ALEXANDER TUAAU 

GDE‐35722  BRITTANY KAHAUNANI JOSUE 

GDE‐35723  EDMEAD ANTHONY 

GDE‐35724  KUIHEALANI BATALONA 

GDE‐35725  LIKA SMITH 

GDE‐35726  LADD DU PONT 

GDE‐35727  IOANE FETAUI 

GDE‐35728  MATTHEW SERRANO 

GDE‐35729  HARLEY BRENT GATCOMB 

GDE‐35730  SIOSIANA HEITONGA 

GDE‐35731  RONALD P ASIATA JR 

GDE‐35732  JEREMY‐RYAN TOLENTINO 
TONGPALAN 

GDE‐35733  TRYSTON KALEI K CALIBUSO 

GDE‐35734  KAMAL REZK 

GDE‐35735  LISA LAU 

GDE‐35736  ALEXIS IMHOFF 

GDE‐35737  JOSHUA CHRISTIAN GREENIA 

GDE‐35738  LASHAWN ELAINE HAMILTON 

GDE‐35739  MORGAN ANTHONIO 

GDE‐35740  ROCKY KEAKA RODRIGUES KE 

GDE‐35741  ANDREW EHERE 

GDE‐35742  ADVENT MIGI 

GDE‐35743  CHARLES GAMMONS‐ IGUIN 

GDE‐35744  MICHAEL WARD 

GDE‐35745  HENRY CUBA 

GDE‐35746  RYDER KAMAHOI CHESLEY 

GDE‐35747  ROBERT M K VICKERS 

GDE‐35748  WILLIAM KALEOALOHAOKALANI 
SUMPTER ALBINIO 

GDE‐35749  RAFAEL AMORIM SORIO 

GDE‐35750  MARILYN MIGUEL 

GDE‐35751  LUCKY ANSELMO RAMOS 

GDE‐35752  BRODY SHULTS 

GDE‐35753  MATTHEW DOMINGO FOSTER 

GDE‐35754  ROBERT PHILIP SHIGEO YAMADA JR 

GDE‐35755  MARTIN DEAN CASTILLO 

GDE‐35756  JEREMIAH MORRISON 

GDE‐35757  KHYLANA ROSS 

GDE‐35758  MARSENTON LAU 

GDE‐35759  MARA SMITH 

GDE‐35760  KALAI AKAKA 

GDE‐35761  MICAH AFATIA THOMPSON 

GDE‐35762  MATTHEW SOARES‐IORAMO 

GDE‐35763  LELAND FALEALO MITCHELL 

GDE‐35764  CHANCE KAMEALOHA THOMAS‐
CHUN 

GDE‐35765  JOHN MAXWELL EAGAN 

GDE‐35766  YALITZA ROBLES 



BOARD OF PRIVATE DETECTIVES & GUARDS  
EMPLOYEE RATIFICATION LIST 

September 11, 2024 
 

 

GDE‐35767  AARON SCOTT BAKER 

GDE‐35768  BRIANNE OMURA 

GDE‐35769  MATTHEW HAUF 

GDE‐35770  MARC JOSHUA AGUSTIN 

GDE‐35771  CHERYLANN WAN 

GDE‐35772  COLTON RAY TAYLOR 

GDE‐35773  JEANZLE JANGZ SEGUI BUEMIO 

GDE‐35774  SAGE E L K DIAS 

GDE‐35775  JASMINE KU'UIPOLEILANI FURUTO‐
DANA 

GDE‐35776  JERIC MENDOZA 

GDE‐35777  JACOB SILVA 

GDE‐35778  JONATHAN GARCIA 

GDE‐35779  CARLWIN ELBI 

GDE‐35780  YAZMYN LOVE 

GDE‐35781  ROSALENA NAKATA 

GDE‐35782  JOHN PAUL TUNAC AGONOY 

GDE‐35783  NAOMI KEHAULANI SOSEFINA MIMS 

GDE‐35784  ERIC S. ROTH 

GDE‐35785  THOMAS CHARLES CULLIO 

GDE‐35786  MICHAEL BALBARINO 

GDE‐35787  KEVIN CRUZ 

GDE‐35788  RAYSON WIEHARA 

GDE‐35789  FAAFOUINA TSAI 

GDE‐35790  CHARMAINE ULULANI KA'IMIMOMI 
KAPUA'ONALANI LOPEZ 

GDE‐35791  TOREY KAI CHUN 

GDE‐35792  REGINA ANTHONIO 

GDE‐35793  SIAOSI KISINA KAITAPU 

GDE‐35794  CHAZTON GAMMONS 

GDE‐35795  MICHAEL SANERIVI 

GDE‐35796  MAKENETIA IGAM MOANIBA 

GDE‐35797  SABRE K YONEHIRO 

GDE‐35798  MALIA Y‐R PREPOSE 

GDE‐35799  LOGAN KANEKOA KANAIAUPUNI 
HANSEN 

GDE‐35800  EMILY ORMONDE 

GDE‐35801  JOSHUA J CHAFFIN 

GDE‐35802  LAIEIKAWAI KK TANCAYO 

GDE‐35803  KALAELOA K K TANCAYO 

GDE‐35804  SAID MOUNIR 

GDE‐35805  KAEOKAI KALANI LIZAMA 

GDE‐35806  DONALD P. AKINA 

GDE‐35807  RILEY CARL PIERCE 

GDE‐35808  KALALEA ABELL 

GDE‐35809  LEILA M. FERNANDES‐AINA 

GDE‐35810  JULIUS KO 

GDE‐35811  JESSE SPURLOCK 

GDE‐35812  DARLIN CHAVIERA‐CALIMPONG 

GDE‐35813  RYLAN JORDAN TURQUEZA 

GDE‐35814  KEENAN KEOLA TURQUEZA 

GDE‐35815  JAYLEN ANTHONY CARMELO 
CROSKEY 

GDE‐35816  HEPISIPA TUPOU 

GDE‐35817  LINDA BRIT MANU 

GDE‐35818  TYLER BJERG 

GDE‐35819  KAYDAN RODRIGUES‐ASUASU 

GDE‐35820  MICAH TAKAMIYA 

GDE‐35821  MALAWAINA SOARES‐IORAMO 

GDE‐35822  FATIMA ATOA 

GDE‐35823  FABIO CRUZ ABLOLA 

GDE‐35824  LAURIE ANN GALOVIC 

GDE‐35825  KEONI JASON CARINIO 

GDE‐35826  LUIS FABRICIO BARBOSA ALVES 

GDE‐35827  TELAEL KA ROSENDO 

GDE‐35828  DIRK DAVID HALDEMAN 

GDE‐35829  CHUYEV TAMA IESE 

GDE‐35830  GREGORY KAHOFER 

GDE‐35831  QUIN K FOJAS 

GDE‐35832  MATAI PASELIO 

GDE‐35833  NICHOLAS PAUL KRAU 

GDE‐35834  SHARON ROREX 

GDE‐35835  SHANE P AARON 

GDE‐35836  PATRICK EVANS 

GDE‐35837  KAHOLOWAA SMITH 

GDE‐35838  ROBERT SANTILLAN 

GDE‐35839  JYAN‐THOMAS KAWAILELE 'O KALANI 
KAHAHANE 

GDE‐35840  BRYSON EDWARDO KAULUKUKUI 
TSUCHIYAMA 

GDE‐35841  DANIEL KEKOA WALLS 

GDE‐35842  RAXEL J RONG 

GDE‐35843  DANIEL SHANNON ODONNELL 

GDE‐35844  AGUSTIN LARA JR 



BOARD OF PRIVATE DETECTIVES & GUARDS  
EMPLOYEE RATIFICATION LIST 

September 11, 2024 
 

 

GDE‐35845  HAYDEE MARGARITA GONZALEZ 

GDE‐35846  MAURICE STANLEY SANTOR JR 

GDE‐35847  GARRETT MANIKIS‐DIAMOND 

GDE‐35848  NICHOLAS BLAKE LUCAS 

GDE‐35849  ROD LAWRENCE GALLAGHER 

GDE‐35850  DELINA FRANCIS 

GDE‐35851  BOWEN HASKELL HASKELL 

GDE‐35852  ALFRED F PEREZ JR 

GDE‐35853  LISA STEPHANIE SATO 

GDE‐35854  KRISTY MAI LEWIS 

GDE‐35855  DAVID BONIFACE PAAHANA JR 

GDE‐35856  SIAOSI POLEVIA 

GDE‐35857  JOEL LUDIN 

GDE‐35858  ANDREA T LEON MACK 

GDE‐35859  IVAN MAAVE HAO 

GDE‐35860  ALINA JANE KANANIOKAMAILE 
VICKERS 

GDE‐35861  DAXTON VICKERS 

GDE‐35862  DOMINIC RODRIGUEZ 

GDE‐35863  SOVANN CAMPBELL 

GDE‐35864  TYLER ROSA 

GDE‐35865  WILLIAM GERALD‐ROBERTIN EVARO 

GDE‐35866  SAMUEL KAMUELA MAUNU 

GDE‐35867  ARIEL WHITE 

GDE‐35868  IAN ALEXANDER NUSSLE 

GDE‐35869  FIAMALU PENITANI 

GDE‐35870  DEREK ITEM 

GDE‐35871  JAHEIM JAVEON BALL 

GDE‐35872  BUNIANA JOHNSON 

GDE‐35873  LIAM KILLEEN 

GDE‐35874  TRENTAN‐JAMES AKAHI 

GDE‐35875  KENSAKU K KITAHARA 

GDE‐35876  ABCD TALAINA 

GDE‐35877  ROCKFORD MATSUURA 

GDE‐35878  ANGEL ZAMORA 

GDE‐35879  JESSE D DOMENECH 

GDE‐35880  JASMINE LOPES‐CARTER 

GDE‐35881  MELANIO VIDAD PASCUA JR 

GDE‐35882  MICHELE TAAN 

GDE‐35883  MAX MONTOYA 

GDE‐35884  CHRISTOPHER LANE 

GDE‐35885  ZED HEWLEN 

GDE‐35886  SOLOMON M FRASER SR 

GDE‐35887  RYAN T KOBAYASHI 

GDE‐35888  STEPHEN GREGORY KELLAR 

GDE‐35889  KAREN K WONG 

GDE‐35890  AARON JUNNILA 

GDE‐35891  ROBIN K PUAHALA 

GDE‐35892  EDMUND AGUILAR JR 

GDE‐35895  DOWYNE K KEAWEKANE JR 

GDE‐35896  KAIAKAKUUIKALAIOKEALOHA NOAH 
VICKERS 

GDE‐35897  KRISTY FRIEND 

GDE‐35898  ALMO NAPAA 

GDE‐35899  MICHAEL ANTHONY YARIS JR 

GDE‐35900  KEALOHA BARICUATRO 

GDE‐35901  AMUSIA TALANOA 

GDE‐35902  SARAI LAGAI 

GDE‐35903  PRESTON AKO 

GDE‐35904  MICAH PIZARRO 

GDE‐35905  JADE KEALOHA LYNN AH LOO 

GDE‐35906  SREEHITHA CHEELI 

GDE‐35907  CHARLIE NOBLE 

GDE‐35908  KANAHELE KANANA‐JOHNSON 

GDE‐35909  SIARI TERRONES‐VAZQUEZ 

GDE‐35910  JEREMI SANTOS 

GDE‐35911  ROWENA MAY S FLORES 

GDE‐35912  FRANCINE K KUAKINI 

GDE‐35913  CLIFTON BARRY LANI JONES 

GDE‐35914  EDMOND JACOB PALIK 

GDE‐35915  RAVEN PADUA 

GDE‐35916  LYDIA FESILAFAI LUALUA 

GDE‐35917  KAWIKA KUKUNAOKALA KALUHIWA 

GDE‐35918  HOPE ELISAPETA AUTAGAVAIA 

GDE‐35919  KENEKE GUSMAN 

GDE‐35920  ASHLEY BUSTAMANTE 

GDE‐35921  MALACHI BROWN 

GDE‐35922  PETER KEONE COLBURN JR 

GDE‐35923  CHARLES MORAN 

GDE‐35924  LUSINITA FILIKITONGA 

GDE‐35925  AMAYA CORNELL 



BOARD OF PRIVATE DETECTIVES & GUARDS  
EMPLOYEE RATIFICATION LIST 

September 11, 2024 
 

 

GDE‐35926  JUSTIN 
MAIKALANIKEIAPUAOKEKAIMANA 
IGAWA 

GDE‐35927  CIATACECILIA KUKA 

GDE‐35928  CLARENCE ISIAH CHARATAIN 

GDE‐35929  KAHIAUIKAPONO LEVI WONG 

GDE‐35930  CHABLIS TAKAOKA 

GDE‐35931  SENITULI TUIAKI 

GDE‐35932  MAIKALANIKAMEALOHA ELI 
KEOHUHU KANANA WONG 

GDE‐35933  JAIDEN KAMUELA CARVALHO‐
CABUAG 

GDE‐35934  ISALEI VAI SA ALOPEPE 

GDE‐35935  TEARANUIMOANAMOTUMANAMANA 
HINAFA'ATAEFENUA KEPO'OKALANI 

GDE‐35936  JACE SELLEM 

GDE‐35937  WILLIAM T KANEAKUA 

GDE‐35938  SANSTON KEAHIONALANI 
KAAIAKAMANU 

GDE‐35939  LAYSON HOEWAA 

GDE‐35940  JONAS PATTERSON 

GDE‐35941  FAITH BROOKS 

GDE‐35942  CARTER UECHI 

GDE‐35943  KARTHIK DASARI 

GDE‐35944  ASHLYNN M CARRERO 

GDE‐35945  BRADEN JAMES VIOHL 

GDE‐35946  MC RYAN MIGUEL RETOTAL 

GDE‐35947  GUY M MINAKAMI 

GDE‐35948  EZEKIEL JAMES DELA CRUZ 

GDE‐35949  CARMELITA C MALDONADO 

GDE‐35950  JEFFREY ELLAMAR JR 

GDE‐35951  SORELLE KAHOKUHIKIKAKAHIAKANUI 
NAPAHU'ELUA HATTORI 

GDE‐35952  RICHARD ALLEN REBAR 

GDE‐35953  BRYSON MASASHI PONCE 

GDE‐35954  CHRISTINA UPUMONI PHILLIPS 

GDE‐35955  OLIVER ANDRES 

GDE‐35956  LINDSAY LANELL CEBALLOS 

GDE‐35957  MARK WINSTON DELA CRUZ 

GDE‐35958  STEVEN KUMAI 

GDE‐35959  LAHELA L IULIO 

GDE‐35960  DANIELE DAY 

GDE‐35961  NATHANAEL ROMBAWA 

GDE‐35962  JEREMY RANDALL CUTLER JR 

GDE‐35963  DANIEL GORDON CHINN 

GDE‐35964  TRENTON CHANG 

GDE‐35965  ETHAN MOKULELE FREITAS 

GDE‐35966  HOMER‐ALAN KUNAENAALIIOKALANI 
CARRELL 

GDE‐35967  FAUAMOA ESAU 

GDE‐35968  ANTHONY WILLIANDER 

GDE‐35969  JEFFREY NATHANIEL SAUNDERS 

GDE‐35970  DUANE DANIEL LUMSDON 

GDE‐35971  TANYA‐ROSE K CULLEN 

GDE‐35972  JAMELOU MIJARES 

GDE‐35973  PHILIP CHENG 

GDE‐35974  AUSTIN MAGLINTI 

GDE‐35975  CHRISTOPHER CASTAGNE 

GDE‐35976  KAINALU GARCIA 

GDE‐35977  TYLER CAMERON EN SHU LEN 

GDE‐35978  KUPONO TANIYAMA 

GDE‐35979  MAX JOSEPH EASLER 

GDE‐35980  JHEREMIE ELIZA HIDALGO 

GDE‐35981  CHRISTOPHER HENRY ERICKSON 

GDE‐35982  PHILIP DAVID STARR JR 

GDE‐35983  MAYSEE KAGIMOTO 

GDE‐35984  KEVIN HANEY 

GDE‐35985  FRANCIS MARTINEZ 

GDE‐35986  JADIN JAMES DANTE WILLIAMS 

GDE‐35987  TUIAKI KAU 

GDE‐35988  COLLEEN REIKO HADAMA 

GDE‐35989  RAYNAR KALEO AMADEO 

GDE‐35990  RUSSEL I POASA 

GDE‐35991  JESMAR ALVIOR ODANGO 

GDE‐35992  STOJANCHO SIMEVSKI 

GDE‐35993  DAVID LAM 

GDE‐35994  MICHAEL J MARKOWSKI 

GDE‐35995  CARLOS MANAS 

GDE‐35996  MARIA SOCORRO JUAN TALOSIG 

GDE‐35997  JOSIEBETH ACORDA 

GDE‐35998  DAVID PAULO MAILO TALAGA 

GDE‐35999  ALOFAGIA ANGELINE BIRD 

GDE‐36000  SHAILA NALANIALIHILANI PAU 



BOARD OF PRIVATE DETECTIVES & GUARDS  
EMPLOYEE RATIFICATION LIST 

September 11, 2024 
 

 

GDE‐36001  KRYSIA TSUKIYAMA 

GDE‐36002  CASSEY MANDADO 

GDE‐36003  JUSTY KOLESSO 

GDE‐36004  VICTORY PILIATI 

GDE‐36005  KONEFERENISI TOILOLO LUALEMANA 

GDE‐36006  KAMAUNU VEHIKITE‐KAHAIALII 

GDE‐36007  GARY LUNDY HUNTER 

GDE‐36008  CAROLYN RENEE WILLIAMS 

GDE‐36009  KAYLA TAIWERPIY 

GDE‐36010  ESTERLYN ANN FILISI 

GDE‐36011  RAIMANA H.P SUBIONO 

GDE‐36012  DAVID M. RODRIGUEZ‐SUAREZ 

GDE‐36013  CHRIS GRAGG 

GDE‐36014  JOLEEN ROSE ALEXANDER 

GDE‐36015  SHANE SILVA 

GDE‐36016  CHANSCEY CROOKS 

GDE‐36017  NEILVYNOAH OMIAT 

GDE‐36018  SHIRO ESAU 

GDE‐36019  VINCE BANUELOS 

GDE‐36020  ANTONIO REYES 

GDE‐36021  MATTHEW PAUL JIO 

GDE‐36022  NIUOLEAVA MATUU 

GDE‐36023  MERIAM ABRAHAM 

GDE‐36024  STAYCEN IOANE‐MARCELLINO 

GDE‐36025  CHRISTOPHER AARON FRANKLIN 

GDE‐36026  MICHAEL JAMES WATTS 

GDE‐36027  BRANDY JOSSETTE MIA ABENES 

GDE‐36028  ORLINO SAGUCIO ANTOLIN JR 

GDE‐36029  JONAH NEVAL TUATO 

GDE‐36030  ALEXANDER R BALICOCO 

GDE‐36031  JAMES R SERLES 

GDE‐36032  TRACY MONY 

GDE‐36033  JASMINE L RUSSELL‐KANEAKUA 

GDE‐36034  CHEYENE KEKUEWA 

GDE‐36035  LORETTA ROSE SAMMIS 

GDE‐36036  SREYMOUN MAIONA POV 

GDE‐36037  NATHAN MIKLASIEWICZ 

GDE‐36038  ANDY ERWAN 

GDE‐36039  KELVIN FABIAN QUIJIVIX ZAPATA 

GDE‐36040  HAUSIA V TUAKOI 

GDE‐36041  ARIANA TORRES 

GDE‐36042  KATASKY ROLIS 

GDE‐36043  CHARLES WALLER 

GDE‐36044  LUAMASINA VALYNTINA ATIGA 

GDE‐36045  JAHMEL VAL SEAFA 

GDE‐36046  KAYDIEN NIEVES 

GDE‐36047  NICKOLAS SCUNGIO 

GDE‐36048  JANAE SMITH 

GDE‐36049  PATRICK ISHIKAWA 

GDE‐36050  LAVRANS MULYANA 

GDE‐36051  STALIN SOLOMON 

GDE‐36052  OMAR NEVERAS 

GDE‐36053  LEIANNE DE LA CRUZ 

GDE‐36054  LEGAEE FATU JR. 

GDE‐36055  JOE‐LEE N M VELLES 

GDE‐36056  NADINE AWANA CHASE 

GDE‐36057  FINER T LUTHER 

GDE‐36058  NORMA S ROMOLOR 

GDE‐36059  ADRIAN P CABANIT‐OSHIRO 

GDE‐36060  VALTERLYN T DETOR 

GDE‐36061  EKSON SOULIK 

GDE‐36062  MICHELLE J K YARBOROUGH 

GDE‐36063  ALYSSA MIYA 

GDE‐36064  CHERYL ANN ANTOLIN 

GDE‐36065  SHANE JENNINGS 

GDE‐36066  ROBERT LUGIBIHL 

GDE‐36067  ERIC D FAIVRE 

GDE‐36068  AMAREYON FLAKES 

GDE‐36069  HENRY ALESANA 

GDE‐36070  CALEB KAILI DOSEO 

GDE‐36071  JAMES DICKSON 

GDE‐36072  BROCK NAMUO 

GDE‐36073  RODERICK JOHNSON 

GDE‐36074  TAUSALA MILO 

GDE‐36075  ROSEANNE CALUMAG 

GDE‐36076  JIN MCGREGOR 

GDE‐36077  SHAWN MICHAEL EVANGELISTA 

GDE‐36078  AUSTIN NELSON ADAMS 

GDE‐36079  RUSTY KEAKAOKALANI LESSARY 

GDE‐36080  MAKENZIE 
KIHAWAHINELULUONAMOKU 
KELIINUI JOHNSON 



BOARD OF PRIVATE DETECTIVES & GUARDS  
EMPLOYEE RATIFICATION LIST 

September 11, 2024 
 

 

GDE‐36081  AUSTIN L BIGELOW 

GDE‐36082  JOY B. ESPINA 

GDE‐36083  RODNEY CO 

GDE‐36084  KOBE TADASHI PUUWAIALOHA HIGA 

GDE‐36085  KENYA GARY 

GDE‐36086  KALANI KAOHIMAUNU 

GDE‐36087  LEVI J K NAKAAHIKI 

GDE‐36088  TATIANA JUDY KEHAULANI 
KAEHUAEA 

GDE‐36089  JAMILYN LUULOA 

GDE‐36090  AMMY CASE 

GDE‐36091  NICHOLAS CHEN 

GDE‐36092  ELISHA PINA FUIAVA 

GDE‐36093  DANIEL ABELN 

GDE‐36094  CHANCE BUKOSKI 

GDE‐36095  CECIL FAIRHOLT 

GDE‐36096  ASHLEY NICOLE PUALANI SMITH 

GDE‐36097  GUY GAZA 

GDE‐36098  TALIKAVILI ETEAKI 

GDE‐36099  ESTRELLITA P. MAGUSARA 

GDE‐36100  FLYNN L MCFARLAND 

GDE‐36101  BRYAN NATHAN ROBELLO 

GDE‐36102  STACIE‐LEIGH CORTEZ 

GDE‐36103  JIN WEN CHEN 

GDE‐36104  CEDRIC KEALOHA‐ALONZO 

GDE‐36105  GARRET TIHADA 

GDE‐36106  ALEXANDER PATRICK BOYLE 

GDE‐36107  LOTU A PULU 

GDE‐36108  CHRISTIAN RILI 

GDE‐36109  TUANIGA TAGOVAILOA 

GDE‐36110  JAVAUGHN ENDEMANN 

GDE‐36111  BRENDAN A PAPAS 

GDE‐36112  JOHN KRAUS 

GDE‐36113  MACHUO WELLE PHAL 

GDE‐36114  SHYENNE IOPA 

GDE‐36115  SHA'MA PEYTON 

GDE‐36116  MINDY LU 

GDE‐36117  JUSTIN WENDELL DILDY 

GDE‐36118  GABRIEL ROBERT SAGUCIO 

GDE‐36119  THEODORE‐DAEZTEN MAHIAI‐
MANCAO 

GDE‐36120  LLOYD A BROWNING 

GDE‐36121  JOHN WAYNE JOHNSTON 

GDE‐36122  KELLY L FRANKLIN 

GDE‐36123  TRAVIS CARLSON 

GDE‐36124  ALEXANDER GLEATON 

GDE‐36125  KADEN LIZAMA 

GDE‐36126  KELSIE MARTINEZ 

GDE‐36127  PATRICK BOYNTON 

GDE‐36128  GAVIN ALAN‐KAINOA PARKER 

GDE‐36129  AUSTIN KILINAHE OKALANI BAGIO 
HIM 

GDE‐36130  KHALIL KYLE MIDANI 

GDE‐36131  ANDRES A VALLESTEROS JR. 

GDE‐36132  CHRISTOPHER ARTHUR CASELLA 

GDE‐36133  LOGOUA TOGIOLA 

GDE‐36134  JACOB DOWDEL 

GDE‐36135  GINO MIGUEL CABARLO DOLES 

GDE‐36136  MOSES RANGAMAR 

GDE‐36137  CHANDLER PLATT 

GDE‐36138  ALEX SATUI 

GDE‐36139  ARNOLD A MONES 

GDE‐36140  JUSTIN CHARLES MILLER 

GDE‐36141  ROSEANNE STAHLBERGER 

GDE‐36142  BRYSON MIYOSHI 

GDE‐36143  RICARDO BURGOS 

GDE‐36144  RHOSIBETH BURGOS 

GDE‐36145  TODD COLBY 

GDE‐36146  BRIAN A TOM 

GDE‐36147  TALAIASI POHIVA 

GDE‐36148  REISHA AILA‐GARCIA 

GDE‐36149  IDELIA TOGIA 

GDE‐36150  DEVIN AKO 

GDE‐36151  RAMON GARCIA 

GDE‐36152  STIRLING T HEBENSTREIT 

GDE‐36153  DEREK LEE L K VANN MARTIN 

GDE‐36154  PEDRUS ANDON JR 

GDE‐36155  JOSHUA ALLAN JACKSON 

GDE‐36156  MARTIN JESSE 

GDE‐36157  ANSON SEVERTILLO LOCQUIAO 

GDE‐36158  MATTHEW K LONO‐HOLANI 

GDE‐36159  RABECCA MAKEKAU 



BOARD OF PRIVATE DETECTIVES & GUARDS  
EMPLOYEE RATIFICATION LIST 

September 11, 2024 
 

 

GDE‐36160  WARRENSUN NIHIPALI 

GDE‐36161  ANDRES QUARTERO 

GDE‐36162  JEFFERSON TREVOR SOS 

GDE‐36163  VAETUITONGA TAKAI 

GDE‐36164  TONG WU 

GDE‐36165  KAIMANA EDWARD SHINOBU 
DAGUAY KEALOHA 

GDE‐36166  MARY SAMITA 

GDE‐36167  DONATO OBENZAN TABAG JR 

GDE‐36168  ASLIM VALERIA QUINTANA GARDUNO 

GDE‐36169  BLAINE H LEWIS 

GDE‐36170  JACOB PAKANI JR 

GDE‐36171  WINSTON MOSS JR 

GDE‐36172  KELLY RIVERA 

GDE‐36173  GERALD PALTING BONDOC 

GDE‐36174  BRYANT B W SUAREZ 

GDE‐36175  JOE ENIKIOS 

GDE‐36176  MACK ENCHER 

GDE‐36177  ASIA C A CASTILLO 

GDE‐36178  WALDIE WALTER 

GDE‐36179  ANGELA ACOSTA REYES 

GDE‐36180  JAAZANIAH TATOFI 

GDE‐36181  LEIGHTON‐MOSES KAAI 

GDE‐36182  KEITH ARIAS SIM 

GDE‐36183  CHING C CHIN CHAN LAUNG 

GDE‐36184  MAHEALANI CLARA BORRETA 
PROCTOR 

GDE‐36185  DANE KEALOHA 

GDE‐36186  BRIAN REKIS 

GDE‐36187  RYAN FOREG 

GDE‐36188  NATHANIEL KAI DEAN 

GDE‐36189  CHRISTOPHER LEMUEL 

GDE‐36190  BRYANNA HAWKINS 

GDE‐36191  ANUHEA PUPUHI 

GDE‐36192  JOSHUA FIGIR 

GDE‐36193  JOHN WILLIAM VAN HEMERT 

GDE‐36194  JOEY E FISHBACK 

GDE‐36195  QUIENTEN JOHN KANEHAILUA‐
SHIMAZU 

GDE‐36196  SHANE MANUEL LOURO 

GDE‐36197  KEKOA P SILVA 

GDE‐36198  RITHI MARIMUTHU 

GDE‐36199  KANINAUALII AKANA 

GDE‐36200  DYSON ALAKAI HOM 

GDE‐36201  SPENCER NIEL GAID 

GDE‐36202  NICHELLE FRENCH 

GDE‐36203  RAMA PUTRA 

GDE‐36204  TURIA BEIA 

GDE‐36205  SAIA HAKAUMOTU 

GDE‐36206  SAPOLU KEONI MELI 

GDE‐36207  NAPUAHANAIMAIKA'UA'ONANI P 
SIMANU 

GDE‐36208  JAVON PAUL 

GDE‐36209  JOHN YOHO 

GDE‐36210  DAVID ISRAEL RODRIGUEZ 

GDE‐36211  RANDOLPH SCOTT BERINOBIS 

GDE‐36212  JAMES JOHN PAGE JR 

GDE‐36213  ROBERT JOHN MCDONNELL 

GDE‐36214  L.TOM CAMPOSANO CABAIS 

GDE‐36215  JOHN KAWELU MEDEIROS IV 

GDE‐36216  WILLIAM GRANT SPROAT 

GDE‐36217  SHAWN TOMAS 

GDE‐36218  TRISTAN ROGOLIFOI 

GDE‐36219  JORDAN ULUWEHIOKALANIAOMAI 
GOUVEIA 

GDE‐36220  KYLE NOBRIGA‐IAUKEA 

GDE‐36221  MANAOLANA PAPAIA 

GDE‐36222  CHANCE KAAKAU 

GDE‐36223  WILLIAM SILVA JR 

GDE‐36224  KEVIN BARRIENTOS 

GDE‐36225  MARK A BEARD JR 

GDE‐36226  SAMIO FICHIUO 

GDE‐36227  HEATHER HARAI 

GDE‐36228  WAYNE SALANGSANG 

GDE‐36229  MATTHEW ALEXANDER SIMPKINS 

GDE‐36230  DAVID ALLEN‐RAMOS 

GDE‐36231  DAVID ALAN LUNDQUIST JR 

GDE‐36232  DEXTER CORPUZ 

GDE‐36233  SALAAOSEMATAI FETELITA 

GDE‐36234  EDUARDO TAGABI GALAMAY 

GDE‐36235  FREDRICK LAMAR DAVIS 

GDE‐36236  EMMA CELINE FAALOGO 

GDE‐36237  BUCKMINSTER ROSS 



BOARD OF PRIVATE DETECTIVES & GUARDS  
EMPLOYEE RATIFICATION LIST 

September 11, 2024 
 

 

GDE‐36238  PAUL A LUI 

GDE‐36239  NINA M C SANDERS‐MOORE 

GDE‐36240  GEOFFREY HUGHES 

GDE‐36241  DAMIEN HERNANDEZ 

GDE‐36242  FLAVIANO LAOROSA 

GDE‐36243  STANLEY ASHU TATA 

GDE‐36244  JESSICA HASER 

GDE‐36245  RICHARD J MIANO JR 

GDE‐36246  SAIAULAMA PEKO‐AVAU 

GDE‐36247  NICOLE SHEREE DOYLE 

GDE‐36248  DARRELL ESENEIASO FAILAUGA 

GDE‐36249  HOLLI‐JAE KALAINAWAI I'O KALANI 
MACANAS 

GDE‐36250  MAXIMILIANO IVAN MATELLAN 

GDE‐36251  PAUL N APPLEGATE 

GDE‐36252  FRANCES LULU 

GDE‐36253  ALBERTO D CENTINO JR 

GDE‐36254  ISAAC GALUMALEMANA 

GDE‐36255  MARYANNE TEXEIRA 

GDE‐36256  ERTY SERNUS 

GDE‐36257  IZHEL YASTIN SAGUN 

GDE‐36258  CHAD ANTHONY CARLOS 

GDE‐36259  RATINO VITALE 

GDE‐36260  TEVA KEALOHA KUBO 

GDE‐36261  DIANA ALGINA ETUALE 

GDE‐36262  ARNULFO OLIVER JACOB 

GDE‐36263  NICHOLAS ISAIAH MILES 

GDE‐36264  MICHAEL S OKAMOTO 

GDE‐36265  MEHJAI PENETEKOSE FUIAVA 

GDE‐36266  DARRELL MADARIAGA BORJE 

GDE‐36267  ANDY KIM 

GDE‐36268  FREDDY HERNAN ECHEVERRIA 

GDE‐36269  TALAMAKUSI LAMETA TAUMUA 

GDE‐36270  JERIC NOAH VILLAVER 

GDE‐36271  RICHARD SCOTT CHADWICK 

GDE‐36272  XAVIER P APO 

GDE‐36273  NOEL TULENSRU 

GDE‐36274  BARI KALAIKAI 

GDE‐36275  RONNIE WASHINGTON 

GDE‐36276  MARVELOUS R SEIULI 

GDE‐36277  NORIS RANIK 

GDE‐36278  CHAUNSTEN TAUAEFA‐ROPER 

GDE‐36279  KEOLA MOLINA‐KONG 

GDE‐36280  QUINTIN TAKEMOTO 

GDE‐36281  RYAN WARD 

GDE‐36282  TILTON KALUNA 

GDE‐36283  MAKENNA M MORALES‐KUA 

GDE‐36284  MICHAEL MATO 

GDE‐36285  ANTHONY BRACKETT 

GDE‐36286  ANDREA MANAS 

GDE‐36287  KAJIAN T UILA 

GDE‐36288  BRETT WORLEY 

GDE‐36289  NICOLE CHUC TREJO 

GDE‐36290  SHANNON ELIZABETH MEJIA 

GDE‐36291  TYLER JAMES JACOB 

GDE‐36292  DEVYN VIERA 

GDE‐36293  MIKI WINTER J P TUFUGA 

GDE‐36294  JERYMI ERNESTO MORALES 

GDE‐36295  MITCHELL QUINN 

GDE‐36296  YORI ITO 

GDE‐36297  ABCDE PILIATI 

GDE‐36298  ESTHER SAVEDRA 

GDE‐36299  MADISON RENEE STYER 

GDE‐36300  SENTIPEN TK TECHUO 

GDE‐36301  RODOLFO CASTILLO 

GDE‐36302  MISILI MALU 

GDE‐36303  LACEY FERNANDEZ 

GDE‐36304  ALAKA'I KAIMINA'AUAO KANOA 

GDE‐36305  CLINTON FULGONI 

GDE‐36306  CHEYDON KAWA'AUHAU 

GDE‐36307  TAINANO GAULUA 

GDE‐36308  JANELLE KUULEI RAMOS 

GDE‐36309  JA‐NAE LIANA FLORENDO 

GDE‐36310  DAVID KNOX 

GDE‐36311  DYLAN JAMES ROMERO GUZMAN 

GDE‐36312  CLARICE NAPUALANI MOMOE 

GDE‐36313  MALIK MASROOR AHMED AWAN 

GDE‐36314  ABRAHAM ADAME JR. 

GDE‐36315  DAYZINA NICOLE FONTES‐MANCAO 

GDE‐36316  ALYSSA TEHANE HII‐LANI OPUNUI 

GDE‐36317  THOMPSON TIMOTHY 



BOARD OF PRIVATE DETECTIVES & GUARDS  
EMPLOYEE RATIFICATION LIST 

September 11, 2024 
 

 

GDE‐36318  DHAYZ‐XEN KEOLA‐DANIEL MAHIAI‐
MANCAO 

GDE‐36319  JAYDEN YEIHIKO IIDA‐HERNANDES 

GDE‐36320  MARCUS COWARD 

GDE‐36321  CHAYLA BELFORD 

GDE‐36322  JOSHUA PETERS 

GDE‐36323  ILONEMICA N DACANAY 

GDE‐36324  KAWEIOKAWAILANIUNEANUENUE 
MELVIN PERRY 

GDE‐36325  KEITH SOO FAALOGO 

GDE‐36326  DANIEL SILVA 

GDE‐36327  CHARLES OMO 

GDE‐36328  MUHAMMAD BILAL QASIM 

GDE‐36329  ANDREW JOHN POPELLO III 

GDE‐36330  EVELYN LEIMOMI RAMOS‐YOSHIDA 

GDE‐36331  NELSON SERRANO GOROSPE 

GDE‐36332  BARBARA LYNNE BROWN 

GDE‐36333  DIEU THI PHAM LONGACRE 

GDE‐36334  TYSON K FUKUYAMA 

GDE‐36335  ANTON J S CORNELIUS 

GDE‐36336  TALOA P J D OTUAFI 

GDE‐36337  ANGELA MARIE A PATRICIO 

GDE‐36338  AIKO L AMO 

GDE‐36339  DAHRYIEANE L MARIANO 

GDE‐36340  MICHAEL MORISHITA 

GDE‐36341  MELANIE KAY RODGERS 

GDE‐36342  RAYMOND D CRAIG 

GDE‐36343  BRANDON GUZMAN 

GDE‐36344  OMNER JAMES CADELIÑA CRISANTO 

GDE‐36345  SIONE PAEAHELOTU 

GDE‐36346  ABRAHAM DEFREITAS 

GDE‐36347  CHARLENE LIUSA 

GDE‐36348  IENNATA AROBATI 

GDE‐36349  ETHAN NUNEZ‐ESPINO 

GDE‐36350  BRYSON JAMES ABREGANO 

GDE‐36351  NOLINI SOE 

GDE‐36352  JOHN ANTONI MADRID 

GDE‐36353  TYSON IKAIKA KINU RAFAEL KAGAWA 
DOIS 

GDE‐36354  TAIANA TAUMANUPEPE VULANGI 

GDE‐36355  TERRICK JAYFOUR MOSES 

GDE‐36356  KEOLA POMAIKA'I KALAHIKI‐
UMIAMAKA 

GDE‐36357  MALOSI FAUMUINA 

GDE‐36358  DAVERIL MAOAI AMISONE 

GDE‐36359  TERRANCE T JOSHUA 

GDE‐36360  ASELA KAHEALANI KAUVAKA 

GDE‐36361  SALOTE FONUA 

GDE‐36362  AARON ANTONE 

GDE‐36363  IRA ROBERSON 

GDE‐36364  MARK SIKET 

GDE‐36365  CHARMAIN A ABRAZADO 

GDE‐36366  JACOB K BARRIONUEBO‐KAMANAO 

GDE‐36367  ROMERO DEVAUN KING 

GDE‐36368  MANUEL ANTONIO PERALTA SIPIN 

GDE‐36369  PETER CLEM TAGO 

GDE‐36370  CHRISTINE VALENTINE 

GDE‐36371  ISAIAH NABOA 

GDE‐36372  JEFF BALANTAC 

GDE‐36373  KRYSTELLENE UIKIRIFI 

GDE‐36374  CARLO GUTIERREZ 

GDE‐36375  SHANTELLE ELIANA‐MONIZ 

GDE‐36376  RODNEY LACY JR 

GDE‐36377  JESTER GRANADOS 

GDE‐36378  BRYSON BATACAN 

GDE‐36379  DAVID SMITH 

GDE‐36380  KIANE AILA 

GDE‐36381  NOAH DOMINGO 

GDE‐36382  MARCOS ASUNCION 

GDE‐36383  ELIJAH BABB 

GDE‐36384  RAYMOND MARTIN 

GDE‐36385  BOBBY LANG 

GDE‐36386  ROBERT KOTELES JR 

GDE‐36387  CARYL RICA INES REBOLLO 

GDE‐36388  NOEL CORPUZ 

GDE‐36389  NOAH THOMAS STRICKLAND 

GDE‐36390  ARIEL BARBARONA 

GDE‐36391  REYNALDO GADINGAN 

GDE‐36392  LANCE FUJIMOTO 

GDE‐36393  SEAN QUINN WELLONE 

GDE‐36394  MAIKA A.K. FERNANDEZ 

GDE‐36395  KITERIN T. NICKICHI 



BOARD OF PRIVATE DETECTIVES & GUARDS  
EMPLOYEE RATIFICATION LIST 

September 11, 2024 
 

 

GDE‐36396  JOHN JONATHAN GIMENO 

GDE‐36397  HAROLD KAIWI 

GDE‐36398  MAPU S. LEATIGAGA 

GDE‐36399  MARIO VALDES 

GDE‐36400  CHRISTIAN E. NAVARRETE 

GDE‐36401  BENEDICK D. ESTOQUE 

GDE‐36402  IOSUMI HILARIO 

GDE‐36403  HEATHER DAMASCO‐NELSON 

GDE‐36404  AARON JONES 

GDE‐36405  ALINA L MAUAI 

GDE‐36406  MONICA KWAN‐HIM 

GDE‐36407  MAVEN KALEO SKILLING 

GDE‐36408  RICKY YAMAMOTO 

GDE‐36409  TONY TOLENNA 

GDE‐36410  DARYL H. MORIMOTO 

GDE‐36411  ANDRA LAMONT SMITH JR. 

GDE‐36412  MAYSON P M ASANO JR 

GDE‐36413  LYLE M NAJITA 

GDE‐36414  KAPUAONAONAIKAIKAOKALANI 
CORDEIRO‐GALASA 

GDE‐36415  REGINALD HOLIDAY 

GDE‐36416  JUSTINE AGPAOA 

GDE‐36417  DANIEL FERETI 

GDE‐36418  SUPERK TETEUO 

GDE‐36419  KATELYNN KRISTINA MIKA 

GDE‐36420  POUMATE P TUPAI 

GDE‐36421  ANGELO SICAD 

GDE‐36422  FERDINAND MACATO 

GDE‐36423  KUNIO LIBOKMETO 

GDE‐36424  GINA BUTAC 

GDE‐36425  SARA LORAYNE HENSON 

GDE‐36426  AFAESE SOKIMI 

GDE‐36427  DERRICK RIBUCAN 

GDE‐36428  VIRGILIO C SABUGO 

GDE‐36429  RENDEL JHAY RAMOS 

GDE‐36430  SARAH ARLENE NUEVA FREEMAN 

GDE‐36431  CHARLESTON MADDISON 

GDE‐36432  MICAH HIGA 

GDE‐36433  LISA MARIE FISH FELLHAUER 

GDE‐36434  TOMIO KAMALEIOKALANI GRADY 

GDE‐36435  ANDREW LEWIS BROWN 

GDE‐36436  JOANNA LIEM 

GDE‐36437  PAWAN KUMAR 

GDE‐36438  JOAN FLYNN 

GDE‐36439  JOHN LOUIE NAMOCA 

GDE‐36440  ERICA KONG 

GDE‐36441  DAVILYNN DAVID 

GDE‐36442  NATHAN DE LA CRUZ 

GDE‐36443  MARLON MANAOIS 

GDE‐36444  KEALIIAEA LEE 

GDE‐36445  DANNY FIEEIKI 

GDE‐36446  LEFA‐LEXSER GALOIA‐LAUTI 

GDE‐36447  WILLIAM CHARLES VICKERY 

GDE‐36448  LORIMEL BALANGUE 

GDE‐36449  MICHELLE L.N. AGOO 

GDE‐36450  KYLE FIELDS 

GDE‐36451  RODENLITO JUNIO 

GDE‐36452  RODEL ARSENAL SACULLES 

GDE‐36453  DAVID TAO 

GDE‐36454  NAALEHU L MARKS 

GDE‐36455  KAELA A RUIZ 

GDE‐36456  RICKY ALLEN ALMODOVA 

GDE‐36457  UOTELOSE MAKONI 

GDE‐36458  MADISON KAU'I JOHNSON 

GDE‐36459  APOLLO M KEPOO 

GDE‐36460  MAHANA K KEAULANA 

GDE‐36461  GEORGE T JOSEPH 

GDE‐36462  PAUL XYRELLE MENDOZA BAGARA 

GDE‐36463  JAYDINA K KAPU 

GDE‐36464  BRUCE SPENCER 

GDE‐36465  LOGAN KEAWEAWEULA KANAE JR 

GDE‐36466  RILEY JOHN K KAILI‐KALUA 

GDE‐36467  UMIRARIEE ERVAN 

GDE‐36468  JAYVIS MEDEIROS 

GDE‐36469  MATTHEW AGULTO 

GDE‐36470  MICHAEL JOHN MANDING 

GDE‐36471  SCOTT TADASHI OKAZAKI 

GDE‐36472  TIMOTHY JIMENEZ 

GDE‐36473  ORESIN EDWARD MARTIN 

GDE‐36474  ALYSHA KUUIPO REINHARDT 

GDE‐36475  MARC VICENTE RAMENTO 

GDE‐36476  JASON WILKERSON 



BOARD OF PRIVATE DETECTIVES & GUARDS  
EMPLOYEE RATIFICATION LIST 

September 11, 2024 
 

 

 

GDE‐36477  REINO BUSH 

GDE‐36478  ZACHRY‐JAMES BULARON 

GDE‐36479  CHAISE KAHULA 

GDE‐36480  DOUGLAS LAFAELE 

GDE‐36481  AUBURY JORDAN III 

GDE‐36482  OSHEN SELE 

GDE‐36483  KINGSTON MILES 

GDE‐36484  NGOC T N NGUYEN 

GDE‐36485  KIMBERLY SAKAI 

GDE‐36486  JARON‐JOSHUA GUILLERMO 

GDE‐36487  TREIGHTON MAKINANO 

GDE‐36488  LAWRENCE MACABENTA 

GDE‐36489  MELISSA MILES 

GDE‐36490  ISA PAKAU 
   

   

   

   

   

 



 
BOARD OF PRIVATE DETECTIVES & GUARDS 

Professional & Vocational Licensing Division 
Department of Commerce & Consumer Affairs 

State of Hawaii 
 
 

2025 MEETING SCHEDULE 
 

Board meeting from 10:30 a.m. to 2:30 p.m. (approximately) 
 
 

  Meeting Date            Day     Conference 
     Room 

Cancelled 
January 8, 2025 

Cancelled 
Wednesday 

 
Cancelled 

PVL Exam Room 330 
 

 
February 5, 2025 

 
Wednesday PVL Exam Room 330 

 

March 12, 2025 Wednesday PVL Exam Room 330 
 

May 14, 2025 Wednesday PVL Exam Room 330 
 

July 9, 2025 Wednesday PVL Exam Room 330 
 

September 10, 2025 Wednesday PVL Exam Room 330 
 

November 12, 2025 Wednesday PVL Exam Room 330 
 

 
 



OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
STATE OF HAWAII

NINETEENTH PROCLAMATION
RELATING TO WILDFIRES

By the authority vested in me by the Constitution and laws of the State of Hawaii,

to provide relief for disaster damages, losses, and suffering, and to protect the health,

safety, and welfare of the people, I, Josh Green, M.D., Govemor of the State of Hawaii,

hereby proclaim as follows:

WHEREAS, on August 8, 2023, the first Proclamation Relating to Wildfires was

issued declaring a state of emergency to exist in the counties of Maui and Hawaii;

WHEREAS, on August 9, 2023, after wildfires spread considerably and burned a

number of structures in and around Lahaina, the Second Proclamation Relating to

Wildflres was issued, extending the emergency declaration to the entire State;

WHEREAS, since August 9, 2023, sixteen additional proclamations relating to

wildfires have been issued, including the most recent Eighteenth Proclamation Relating

to Wildfires issued on October 8, 2024;

WHEREAS, these fires burned thousands of acres, cut off communications, and

forced closure of roads and schools, and evacuations in the KohalaRanch and Kula

areas;

WHEREAS, the fires caused significant loss of life and property in Maui County,

thousands of people are without adequate housing, and the town of Lahaina has been

destroyed; -

WHEREAS, on Qctober 30,2023, a wildfire ignited in the Mililani Mauka area of

Oahu which required considerable county, state, and federal resources to combat;

WHEREAS, on July 10, 2024, a new wildfire ignited in upcountry Maui in the

vicinity of Crater Road that has burnt approximately 500 acres, requiring additional

government resources to protect public health and safety, property, and natural

resources;

WHEREAS, on July 11, 2024, two wildfires ignited in west Kauai, requiring

additional government resources to protect public health and safety, property, and

natural resources;



WHEREAS, on July 15, 2024, a new wildfire ignited in the Hanapepe area on

Kauai and spread rapidly, requiring additional government resources to protect public

health and safety, property, and natural resources;

WHEREAS, on the evening of July 18, 2024, another wildfire ignited on the

Island of Kauai near Kokee Road and has spread in the direction of Waimea, requiring

additional government resources to protect public health and safety, properly, and

natural resources;

WHEREAS, conditions such as drought continue to exist statewide that

contribute to the risk of additional wildflres in all counties. Considerable government
resources are required to mitigate these risks and to contain such wildflres as they

ignite to protect the life, health, and safety of the public;

WHEREAS, it is necessary to continue recovery and mitigation efforts by federal,

state, and county agencies, including ensuring adequate health services, shelter, and

housing for survivors, as well as to mitigate conditions contributing to wildfire risks;

WHEREAS, it is necessary to supplement the eighteenth proclamation to ensure

a continued and effective statewide response to the wildfire emergency, including the

August 2023 LAhaina wildfire;

WHEREAS, under sections 127A-14 and 127A-16, Hawaii Revised Statutes

(HRS), the Governor may determine whether an emergency or disaster has occurred, or

whether there is an imminent danger or threat of an emergency or disaster and

authorize actions under chapter 127A, HRS, including expending funds;

WHEREAS, section 12749, HRS, provides immunity from civil liability for certain

entities and indMduals while engaging in emergency management functions, including

volunteers whose services are accepted by authorized persons, except in cases of wilful

misconduct, gross negligence, or recklessness; and

NOW, THEREFORE, I, JOSH GREEN, M.D., Governor of the State of Hawaii,

hereby determine that an emergency or disaster contemplated by section 127A-14,

HRS, is occurring in the State of Hawaii, and to continue response, recovery, and

mitigation efforts, authorize and invoke the following emergency provisions, if not

already in effect upon this declaration of an emergency:

2



I. Invocation of Laws

Sections 127A-12 and 127A-13, HRS, for county and State agencies to provide

emergency relief and engage in emergency management functions as defined in

section 127A-2, HRS, as a result of and in response to this event.

Section 127A-13(a)(1), HRS, and determine that disaster-generated debris on

private property in impacted areas constitutes an immediate threat to life, public health,

and safety, and to the economic recovery of the community at large.

Sections 127A-13(a)(8), 127A-25, and 127A-29, HRS. I hereby order that making

any unsolicited offer to an owner of real properly located in the areas encompassed by

United States Postal ZIP codes 96761, 96767, and 96790 on the island of Maui to

purchase or otherwise acquire any interest in the real properly is prohibited. I further

prescribe and adopt this order as a rule having the force and effect of law under section

127A-25. Any person who intentionally, knowingly, or recklessly makes an unsolicited

offer to an owner of real properly located in in the areas encompassed by United States

Postal ZIP codes 96761, 96767, and 96790 on the island of Maui to purchase or

otherwise acquire any interest in the real properly shall be guilty of a misdemeanor and

upon conviction, the person shall be fined no more than $5,000, imprisoned no more

than one year, or both. The foregoing notwithstanding, it shall be an affirmative defense

to prosecution if the properly owner to whom the offer was made was not impacted by

this wildfire emergency. For purposes of this order, “person” means any individual,

partnership, corporation, limited liability company, association, or other group or entity,

however organized. “Unsolicited” means not asked for or requested.

Section 127A-12(b)(16), HRS, directing all State agencies and officers to

cooperate and extend their services, materials, and facilities as may be required to

assist in emergency response efforts.

Section 127A-16, HRS, by activating the Major Disaster Fund.

Section 127A-30, HRS, rental or sale of essential commodities during a state
of emergency; prohibition against price Increases. For the island of Maui only; I

hereby invoke, effective for the entire duration of this Eighteenth Proclamation Relating

to Wildfires:

3



1, Section 127A-30(a)(1), HRS, the prohibition against price increases only
for the essential commodity of rentals of residential dwellings. Prices for this essential
commodity may not exceed regular prices that were in effect as of August 9, 2023,
when Section 127A-30 was invoked in the Second Proclamation Relating to Wildfires,
unless authorized by law or this Proclamation. Any additional operating expenses
incurred by the landlord, and which can be documented, may be passed on to the

tenant. If rent increases are contained in a written instrument that was signed by the

tenant before August 9, 2023, the increases may take place under the written

instrument. Provided, however, that affordable and workforce housing projects contain
limited income housing units that are bound by Federal, State, and County regulatory

agreements that ensure the continued affordability of the housing units by allowing

reasonable tenancy terms and rental increases while protecting income limited tenants

from being “priced” out of their units. Rent adjustments per the established regulatory

agreements can balance affordability for residents with the operational and

maintenance costs incurred. Rental income from market rate units within the projects is

necessary to off-set the cost of limited income affordable units and keep the projects

economically viable, This paragraph shall therefore not apply to housing projects where

all the units are owned by the same entity and are: (1) subject to a regulatory

agreement under chapter 201 H, HRS, or chapters 2.96 or 2.97 of the Maui County

Code; and (2) the regulatory agreement subjects units to governmental regulations

relating to rent increases; notwithstanding that these housing projects may contain

market rate units; and

2. Section 127A-30(a)(2), the prohibition against terminating any tenancy for

a residential dwelling unit on Maui, except as suspended in section Il, below.

Sections 127A-13(a)(8) and 127A-25, HRS. I hereby order that any tenancy

between a hotel, motel, or condominium operated as a hotel or motel on the island of

Maui and a person displaced by this wildfire emergency shall not be deemed to create a

landlord tenant relationship, nor convert the dwelling unit of the tenancy into a

residential dwelling unit, under section 127A-30, chapter 521, and chapter 666, HRS,

unless specified otherwise in such tenancy agreement. I further prescribe and adopt this

order as a rule having the force and effect of law under section 127A-25, HRS.

4



Section 201 B-9, HRS. Upon the request of the Board of the Hawaii Tourism
Authority, I hereby declare that a tourism emergency exists in the State. I further
authorize the Hawaii Tourism Authority, in coordination with the Department of Budget
and Finance, to use monies in the Tourism Emergency Special Fund to respond to the
emergency and provide relief under section 201 B-lU, HRS.

Rules Relating to Immunities for Health Care Practices, as set forth in Exhibit A.

II. Suspension of Laws

I suspend the following specific provisions of law under section 127A-13(a)(3) to
the extent that the law impedes or tends to impede or be detrimental to the expeditious
and effident execution of, or to conflict with, emergency functions, including laws which

-. by this chapter specifically are made applicable to emergency personnel:

Chapter 6E, HRS, historic preservation, only to the extent necessary to: (1)
allow for emergency demolition, removal, and disposal of wildfire-generated debris; and
(2) allow for the construction or erection of temporary housing for use by displaced
victims of the Lãhaina wildfires, provided that construction or erection of temporary
housing may commence after consultation with, and upon the approval of, the State
Historic Preservation Division. Any work performed under this limited suspension shall
be subject to cultural, historic, and archaeological monitoring as appropriate. I also
order State agencies and personnel, to the extent allowed by law and in consultation

with the State Historic Preservation Division, to protect and preserve items of historic or
cultural significance to the town and historic character of Lahaina regardless of age,
including but not limited to, business signs and other landmarks.

Section 3741, HRS, appropriations to revert to state treasury; exceptions, to
the extent that appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal year before completion of the
emergency actions.

Section 37-74(d), HRS, program execution, except for sub-sections 37-74(d)(2)
and 3774(d)(3), HRS, and any such transfers or changes considered to be authorized
transfers or changes for purposes of section 34-74(d)(1) for legislative reporting
requirements, to the extent that legislative authorization would likely delay appropriation

5



transfers or changes between programs to provide necessary funding to complete the

emergency actions.

Section 37-77, HRS, claims for legislative relief, and section 662-11, HRS,

compromise, oniy to the extent necessary to allow the Attorney General to settle
claims presented for payment from the One Ohana Bank Trust Account.

Section 40-66, HRS, lapsing of appropriations, to the extent that the timing of

the procurement of the construction of the emergency permanent repairs may occur the

fiscal year following the original emergency proclamation.

Chapter 46, HRS, county organizatIon and administration, provisions

applicable to all counties, general provisions, to the extent necessary to respond to

the emergency.

Chapter 76, HRS, civil service law, to the extent necessary to respond to the

emergency.

Chapter 89, HRS, collective bargaining in public employment, to the extent

that compliance with this chapter is detrimental to the expeditious and efficient

execution of employment actions relating to the emergency.

Chapter 89C, HRS, public officers and employees excluded from collective

bargaining, to the extent that compliance with this chapter requires additional time

detrimental to the expeditious and efficient execution of emergency actions.

Chapter 91, HRS, administrative procedure, to the extent necessary for the

expeditious provision of interim housing, housing assistance programs, transportation,

relocation assistance, supportive services or programs.

Chapter 92, HRS, publIc agency meetings and records, as follows: section

92-3.7(a), to suspend the physical location requirement for Maui-based boards; section

92-15, for boards with Maui-based members, to suspend the quorum requirements, and to

the extent.the absence of Maui-based members would prevent a board from meeting them,

the voting requirements under section 92-4(a) (executive meetings); section 92-9(b), for

Maui-based boards, to suspend the deadline for posting minutes; and section 92-3.1(a),

for limited meetings of any board related to the emergency, suspend the requirement for

the board’s vote and concurrence by the Office of Information Practices.

6



Section 94-4, HRS, certificate to same, and section 3-20-9, HAR, fees for
services, to the extent necessary to waive fees for copying, certifying, and other

services provided by the State Archives Division to victims of the wildfires, provided

that: (1) persons requesting services shall provide documentation of State or Federal

assistance received or being processed due to the wildfire emergency (i.e., FEMA

Disaster assistance ID number, receipts andlor declaration of loss of property, LAhaina

residency, etc.); (2) the services relate to those records needed to show evidence of

identity, property, and individual rights that are available at the Public Archives and

which the Archives Division would ordinarily be responsible for providing copies of; (3)

requestors shall provide exact citations or references regarding the requested records;

and (4) processing of requests is on a “first-come-first serve” basis, but priority will be

given to those in immediate need to help establish identity.

Section 103-2, HRS, general fund, to the extent that compliance results in any

additional delays.

Section 103-50(e), building design to consider needs of persons with

disabilities; review fees, to waive the review fees for State Disaster Housing Projects

supporting Lahaina wildfire survivors.

Section 103-53, HRS, contracts with the State or counties; tax clearances,

assignments, only to the extent necessary to waive the Internal Revenue Service (IRS)

tax clearance requirement.

Section 103-55, HRS, wages, hours, and working conditions of employees

of contractors performing services, to the extent that compliance results in any

additional delays.

Chapter 1 03D, HRS, Hawaii public procurement code, .to the extent that

compliance results in any additional delays involved in meeting procurement

requirements for selecting contractors in a timely manner to respond to emergency

situations.

Chapter 103F, HRS, purchases of health and human services, to the extent

that compliance results in any additional delays involved in meeting procurement

requirements for selecting contractors in a timely manner to respond to emergency

situations.

7



Chapter 104, HRS, wages and hours of empoyees on publlc works, and
implementing administrative rules, to the extent that compliance with this chapter

requires additional time detrimental to the expeditious and efficient execution of
emergency actions.

Sections 105-1 to 105-10, HRS, use of government vehicles, limitations, to
the extent that compliance with this chapter requires additional time detrimental to the

expeditious and efficient execution of emergency actions.

Section 127A-16(a)(2), HRS, major disaster fund, only to the extent necessary

to suspend the $10,000,000 limit on expenditures for a single emergency or disaster.

Section 127A-25(c), HRS, rules and orders, to the extent the requirement to

publish rules adopted under chapter 127A, HRS, in a newspaper of general circulation

in the State shall be suspended inasmuch as the posting of such rules on the applicable

state or county government website or by other means of official announcement as

provided by this section brings the rules’ content to the attention of the general public.

Section 1 27A-30, HRS, rental or sale of essential commodities during a state

of emergency; prohibition against price increases, except on the island of Maui as

described in section I, above. The automatic, statewide invocation of this provision is
not needed for this emergency.

Section 127A-30(a)(2), HRS, rental or sale of essential commodities during a

state of emergency; prohibition against price increases, is further suspended only

to the extent that it would permit the termination of any tenancy for a residential dwelling

unit on the island of Maui for a breach of a material term of a rental agreement or lease

resulting from a failure to pay all or any portion of the rent or lease, maintenance fees,

utility charges, taxes or other fees required by the rental agreement or lease. The

prohibition against residential rental increases on the island of Maui remains in full force

and effect as described in section I, above. Additionally, section 52 1-68, HRS,

landlord’s remedies fOr failure to pay rent and section 521-71, HRS, termination of

tenancy; landlord’s remedies for holdover tenants and chapter 666, landlord and

tenant, are suspended to the extent necessary to prohibit the commencement,

continuation, or prosecution of an action, to terminate any tenancy for a residential

dwelling unit on the island of Maui, for failure to pay all or any portion of the rent,

8



maintenance fees, utility charges, taxes or other fees required for the residential

dwelling unit.

Section 1 27A-30(a)(2)(A), HRS, rental or sale of essential commodities

during a state of emergency; prohibition against price increases, is further

suspended except when the landlord files with the County of Maui, Department of

Housing and Human Concerns, an affidavit meeting these requirements: (a) the affidavit

must be signed by the landlord under penalty of perjury; (b) the affidavit must state that

the tenancy must be terminated because the unit is being sold to a bona fide purchaser

for value, or the landlord or the landlord’s immediate family member of the landlord will

occupy the unit; (c) when the unit is being sold, the affidavit must state the purchase

price and purchaser’s name, and be accompanied by a copy of the sales contract; (d)

when the landlord or an immediate family member will occupy the unit, the affidavit must

name the family member, state their relation to the landlord, describe in detail the

reason the landlord or family member will occupy the unit, and affirmatively state that

the landlord or family member is not receiving funds from the State, federal government,

or private entity to house wildfire survivors in other properties that they own; (e) the

landlord must file the affidavit with the County of Maui on the same day they notify the

tenant of the tenancy’s termination; and (f) the affidavit must be on a form provided by

the County of Maui, Department of Housing and Human Concerns, Housing Division

(808) 270-7351.

Chapter 171, HRS, public lands, management and disposition of, to the

extent necessary to respond to the emergency.

Chapter 180, HRS, soil and water conservation districts, to the extent

necessary to respond to the emergency.

Chapter 180C, HRS, soil erosion and sediment control, to the extent

necessary to respond to the emergency.

Chapter 183, HRS, forest reserves, water development, zoning, to the extent

necessary to respond to the emergency.

Chapter 183C, HRS, conservation district, to the extent necessary to respond

to the emergency.

9



Chapter 183D, HRS, wildlife, to the extent necessary to respond to the

emergency.

Chapter 184, HRS, state parks and recreation areas, to the extent necessary

to respond to the emergency.

Chapter 187A, HRS, aquatic resources, to the extent necessary to respond to

the emergency.

Chapter 195, HRS, natural area reserves system, to the extent necessary to

respond to the emergency.

Chapter 195D, HRS, conservation of aquatic life, wildlife, and land plants, to

the extent necessary to respond to the emergency.

Chapter 200, HRS, ocean recreation and coastal areas programs, to the

extent necessary to respond to the emergency.

Chapter 205, HRS, land use commission, to the extent necessary to respond to

the emergency.

Chapter 205A, HRS, coastal zone management, to the extent necessary to

respond to the emergency, which includes the reconstruction of previously existing

multi-family residences that were destroyed by the Lãhainã Wildfire (except those

identified as shoreline parcels, as defined by the Maui County Planning Department);

provided the reconstruction does not change the structure’s previous footprint and/or

overall dimensions, Also included are single-family residences that were destroyed by

the Lahaina Wildfire (except those identified as shoreline parcels, as defined by the

Department) where the structures are less than 7,500 square feet cumulatively on the

lot, and in the case of structures located within the Lahaina National Historic Landmark

does not change the structure’s previous footprint and/or overall dimensions. Minor

changes that do not have a substantial negative impact on the Special Management

Area may be permitted with approval of the Maui County Planning Director.

Section 231-28, HRS, tax clearance before procuring liquor licenses, section

281-31(s), HRS, licenses, classes, section 281-32(a), HRS, licenses, temporary,

section 281-45(3) and (4), HRS, no license issued, when, and section 281-53.5, HRS,

county liquor commissions; criminal history record check, to the extent necessary

10



to allow licensees of premises that are no longer in operation due to the August 8, 2023
wildfires to transfer their operations to new premises within the County of Maui under

temporary licenses or permits, provided that the licensees and their operations were in
compliance with these sections before August 8, 2023.

Chapter 269, HRS, public utilities commission, to the extent necessary to

respond to the emergency during the emergency period.

Chapter 271, HRS, motor carder law, to the extent necessary to respond to the

emergency during the emergency period.

Chapter 271G, HRS, Hawaii water carrier act, to the extent necessary to

respond to the emergency during the emergency period.

Chapter 302A, Part VI, Subpart B, school Impact fees, to the extent necessary

to waive the collection of all school impact fees for proposed dwelling units in the West

Maui School Impact District designated by the Board of Education.

Section 321-11, HRS, subjects of health rules, generally, and title 11,

chapter 22, Hawaii Administrative Rules (HAR), mortuarIes, cemeterIes, embalmers,
undertakers, and mortuary authoritIes, only to the extent necessary to extend the

time that a dead human body must be embalmed, cremated, or buried, on the island of

Maui from within 30 hours after death to the later of: 30 days after death or 30 days after

release from the custody of the coroner, medical examiner, county, or county physician.

Section 329-38(h)(1), HRS, prescriptions, to the extent necessary to waive the

requirement that a prescription for controlled substances originate from within the State

when prescribed to treat mental, behavioral, neurodevelopmental, or substance-related

or addictive disorders.

Section 329-41(a)(8), HRS, prohibited acts, to the extent necessary to allow,

subject to any federal regulation, a practitioner who is not physically located in the State

to facilitate the issuance or distribution of a written prescription or to issue an oral

prescription for a controlled substance for a patient, currently in State, who is directly

affected by the wildfire emergency during the emergency period.

Section 329-32, HRS, registration requirements, to the extent necessary to

allow an out-of-state physician or advanced practice registered nurse with a current and

active license, and who holds a current United States Drug Enforcement Administration

11



(DEA) registration in at least one state, to administer, prescribe, dispense, or store a
controlled substance, on the island of Maui without a current Hawaii controlled substance

registration; provided that they have never had their professional vocational license or

their authority to work with controlled substances revoked or suspended and are hired by

a State or county agency or entity, or by a hospital, including related clinics and

rehabilitation hospitals, nursing home, hospice, pharmacy, clinical laboratory, or other

health care entity. This suspension is contingent on the out-of-state physician or advanced

practice registered nurse receMng federal authority from the DEA to administer, prescribe,

dispense, or store a controlled substance in Hawaii beforehand and complying with any

further instruction from the State Narcotics Enforcement Division (NED).

Chapter 342D, HRS, water pollution, to the extent necessary to respond to the

emergency, and implementing rules including but not limited to HAR chapters 11-53,

11-54, 11-55, 11-56, and 11-62 to support emergency management functions; and to

allow the creation of firebreaks on government land in all counties, suspend the

requirement to obtain a National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System permit or

notice of general permit coverage, provided that such activity implements pollution and

erosion control best management practices to minimize debris and sediment runoff and

erosion.

Chapter 342E, HRS, non-point source pollution management and control, to

the extent necessary to support emergency management functions.

Chapter 342F, HRS, noise pollution, to the extent necessary to respond to the

emergency.

Chapter 342H, HRS, solid waste pollution, to the extent necessary to respond

to the emergency, and implementing rules including HAR section 11-58.1 to allow

expedited waste management including but not limited to collection, removal, transport,

recycling, and disposal activities.

Chapter 343, HRS, environmental impact statements, to the extent necessary

to respond to the emergency.

Section 412:3-503, HRS, Opening or reiocating principal office, branch, or

agency, and 16-25-10(b)(4), HAR, Applications by Hawaii financial institutions, to

the extent necessary to waive the requirement that a Hawaii financial institution file an

12



application, pay a fee, and obtain the Commissioner of Financial Institutions’ prior

approval before opening or relocating any branch or agency on the island of Maui.

Chapter 451J, marriage and family therapists, to the extent necessary to allow

an out-of-state marriage and family therapists with a current and active license, or those

previously licensed under Chapter 451J, HRS, but who are no longer current and active,

to practice statewide without a Hawai’i license; provided that they have never had their

license revoked or suspended and are hired by a Stateor county agency or facility, or

by a hospital, including related clinics and rehabilitation hospitals, nursing home,

hospice, pharmacy, or clinical laboratory, or other health care entity.

Section 451J-5, HRS, prohibited acts, and section 451J-7, HRS, application

for Ilcensure, to the extent necessary to waive the licensure and accompanying

requirements so as to enable out-of-state marriage and family therapists with a current

and active license, to engage in telehealth practices with Hawai’i patients without an in-

person consultation or a prior existing provider-patient relationship, provided that they

have never had their license revoked or suspended and are subject to the same

conditions, limitations, or restrictions as in their home jurisdiction.

Chapter 453, HRS, medicine and surgery, and Chapters 16-85, HAR, medical

examiners, to the extent necessary to allow out-of-state physicians, osteopathic

physicians, emergency medical service personnel, and physician assistants with a

current and active license, or those previously licensed under Chapter 453, HRS, but

who are no longer current and active, to practice statewide without a Hawaii license;

provided that they have never had their license revoked or suspended and are hired by

a State or county agency or facility, or hospital, including related clinics and

rehabilitation hospitals, nursinó home, hospice, pharmacy, or clinical laboratory, or other

he?lth care entity.

Section 453-1.3, HRS, practice of telehealth, to the extent necessary to allow

individuals currently and actively licensed under Chapter 453, HRS, to engage in

telehealth without an in-person consultation or a prior existing physician-patient

relationship; and to the extent necessary to enable out-of-state physicians, osteopathic

physicians, and physician assistants with a current and active license, or those who

were previously licensed under Chapter 453, HRS, but who are no longer current and

13



active, to engage in telehealth in Hawaii without a license, in-person consultation, or
prior existing physician-patient relationship, provided that they have never had their
license revoked or suspended and are subject to the same conditions, limitations, or
restrictions as in their home jurisdiction.

Section 453D-5, HRS, prohibited acts, and 453D-7, HRS, application for
licensure as a mental health counselor, to the extent necessary to allow out-of-state
licensed mental health counselors with a current and active license, or those previously
licensed under Chapter 453D, HRS, but are no longer current and active, to practice
statewide without a Hawaii license; provided that they have never had their license
revoked or suspended and are hired by a State or county agency or facility, or by a
hospital, including related clinics and rehabilitation hospitals, nursing home, hospice,
pharmacy, or clinical laboratory, or other health care entity.

Section 453D-5, HRS, prohibited acts, and section 453D-7, HRS, application
for licensure as a mental health counselor, to the extent necessary to waive the

licensure and accompanying requirements so as to enable out-of-state mental health
counselors to engage in telehealth practices with Hawaii patients without an in-person
consultation or a prior existing provider-patient relationship, provided that they have
never had their license revoked or suspended and are subject to the same conditions,
limitations, or restrictions as in their home jurisdiction.

Chapter 457, HRS, nurses, and chapter 16-89, HAR, nurses, to the extent

necessary to allow out-of-state licensed practical nurses, registered nurses, advanced
practice registered nurses and advanced practice registered nurses with prescriptive
authority with a current and active license, or those previously licensed under Chapter
457, HRS, but who are no longer current and active, to practice statewide without a

Hawaii license; provided that they have never had their license revoked or suspended
and are hired by a State or county agency or facility, or by a hospital, including related
clinics and rehabilitation hospitals, nursing home, hospice, pharmacy, or clinical

laboratory, or other health care entity.

Section 461-7, HRS, temporary license, section 461-8.5, HRS, reciprocity,
section 16-95-18, HAR, license or permit required, section 16-95-22.5, HAR,

application and requirements for pharmacist license by recIprocity and section

14



16-95-23, HAR, temporary license, to the extent necessary to allow out-of-state

pharmacists to engage in the practice of pharmacy in the State and under this

emergency proclamation, provided that: 1) their license is not revoked or suspended by

any jurisdiction in which they hold a license; and 2) they are working in a pharmacy,

mobile pharmacy in the State that shares common ownership with at least one currently

licensed pharmacy in good standing in the State.

Section 463-1 0.5, HRS, guards; registration, instruction, training, testing,

and continuing education requfred; renewal of registration, to the extent necessary

to allow out-of-state licensed guards with a current and active license, or those previously

licensed under Chapter 463, HRS, but who are no longer current and active, to engage

in the business of guarding statewide without a Hawaii license; provided that they have

never had their license revoked or suspended, have not been convicted of a felony

within the last five years, and are hired by a Hawai’i licensed guard agency whose

license is current, active, and in good standing.

Section 464-4, HRS, public works required to be supervised by certain

professionals, to the extent necessary to respond to the emergency.

Chapter 465, HRS, psychologists, and Chapter 16-98, HAR, psychologists, to

the extent necessary to allow out-of-state psychologists with a current and active license,

or those previously licensed under Chapter 465, HRS, but who are no longer current

and active, to practice statewide without a Hawaii license; provided that they have

never had their license revoked or suspended and are hired by a State or county

agency or facility, or by a hospital, including related clinics and rehabilitation hospitals,

nursing home, hospice, pharmacy, or clinical laboratory, or other health care entity.

Section 465-2, HRS, license required, and section 465-15, HRS, prohibited

acts; penalties, to the extent necessary to waive the licensure and accompanying

requirements so as to enable out-of-state psychologists licensed to engage in telehealth

practices with Hawai’i patients without an in-person consultation or a prior existing

provider-patient relationship, provided that they have never had their license revoked or

suspended and are subject to the same conditions, limitations, or restrictions as in their

home jurisdiction.

15



Chapter 466D, respiratory therapists, to the extent necessary to aow an out-

of-state respiratory therapist with a current and active license, or those previously

licensed under Chapter 466D, HRS, but who are no longer current and active, to

practice statewide without a Hawai’i license; provided that they have never had their

license revoked or suspended and are hired by a State or county agency or facility, or

by a hospital, including related clinics and rehabilitation hospitals, nursing home,

hospice, pharmacy, or clinical laboratory, or other health care entity.

Section 466J-4, HRS, licenses required, section 466J-5, HRS, radiographers,

radiation therapists, and nuclear medicine technologists, qualifications and

licenses, section 11-44-3, HAR, licenses required, section 11-44-4, HAR, application

for license, and section 11-44-5, HAR, minimum eligibility requirements for license,

to the extent necessary to allow an out-of-state radiographer, radiation therapist, or

nuclear medicine technologist, with a current and active registration or certification in

good standing with the American Registry of Radiologic Technologists (ARRT) in

radiography, radiation therapy technology, or nuclear medicine technology or with the

Nuclear Medicine Technology Certification Board (NMTCB) in nuclear medicine

technology, or those previously licensed under Chapter 466J, HRS, but who are no

longer current and active, to practice statewide without a Hawai’i license; provided that

they have never had their license revoked or suspended and are hired by a state or

county agency or other health care entity that possesses a current and valid radiation

facility license. Facilities are required to submit to the Radiologic Technology Board the

following information for individuals performing radiologic technology under this

exemption: full name; ARRT, NMTCB or previous license number; and a photocopy of

the current ARRT or NMTCB credential card.

Section 467-7, HRS, licenses required to act as real estate broker and

salesperson, as it applies to the management and operation, including rental, of State

owned temporary lodging for persons displaced by the Lãhainã wildfire and those

assisting with the Lãhainá wildfire recovery.

Chapter 467E, social workers, to the extent necessary to allow an out-of-state

clinical social worker with a current and active license, or those previously licensed

under Chapter 467E, HRS, but who are no longer current and active, to practice

16



statewide without a Hawai’i license; provided that they have never had their license

revoked or suspended and are hired by a State or county agency or facility, or by a

hospital, including related clinics and rehabilitation hospitals, nursing home, hospice,

pharmacy, or clinical laboratory, or other health care entity.

Section 467E-5, HRS, license required, and section 467E-13, HRS, prohibited

acts; penalties, to the extent necessary to waive the licensure and accompanying

requirements so as to enable out-of-state social workers to engage in telehealth

practices with Hawaii patients without an in-person consultation or a prior existing

provider-patient relationship, provided that they have never had their license revoked or

suspended and are subject to the same conditions, limitations, or restrictions as in their

home jurisdiction.

Section 514B-112(c), HRS, condominium community mutual obligations, to

the extent necessary to allow condominiums and condominium owners to house

persons displaced by the wildfire emergency in excess of time limits contained in

declarations, by-laws, and house rules.

Section 16-95-26(b)(1), HAR, pharmacy permit, to the extent necessary to

reopen existing pharmacy locations in areas impacted by the wildfire emergency without

a sink with hot and cold water and sewage outlet, provided that: 1) reasonable alternative

sources for water and sanitation are established; and 2) all other requirements under

section 16-95-26 are met.

Section 23-200-10, HAR, only to the extent necessary to (1) allow registrants

whose principal place of business or professional practice is directly impacted by

wildfire to relocate controlled substances to another healthcare facility so long as the

registrant inventories the relocated substances, segregates the stock of controlled

substances, and keeps the substances secure; and (2) allow licensed Hawaii

registrants who may respond to the emergency on the islands of Hawaii or Maui from

another island to prescribe, administer, dispense, or store a controlled substance

without the need for a separate controlled substance registration. This suspension is

conditioned on the registrant informing the State NED beforehand and complying with

any further instruction from NED.

17



Ill. SeverabilIty

If any provision of this Proclamation is rendered or declared illegal for any

reason, or shall be invalid or unenforceable, such provision shall be modified or deleted,

and the remainder of this Proclamation and the application of such provision to other

persons or circumstances shall not be affected thereby but shall be enforced to the

greatest extent permitted by applicable law.

IV. Enforcement -

No provision of this Proclamation, or any rule or regulation hereunder, shall be

construed as authorizing any private right of action to enforce any requirement of this

Proclamation, or of any rule or regulation. UnleIs the Governor, D!rector of Emergency

Management, ortheir designee issues an express order to a non-judicial public officer,

no provision of this Proclamation, or any rule or regulation hereunder, shall be

construed as imposing any ministerial duty upon any non-judicial public officer and shall

not bind the officer to any specific course of action or planning in response to the

emergency or interfere with the officers authority to utilize his or her discretion.

“

III

• III

“

‘I’

ll’

18



I FURTHER DECLARE that this proclamation supersedes all earlier

proclamations relating to wildfires. The disaster emergency relief period shall

commence immediately and continue through February 4, 2025, unless terminated or

superseded by separate proclamation, whichever shall occur first. Notwithstanding the

termination of a disaster emergency relief period, any contracts, agreements,

procurements, programs, or employment of personnel entered into, started, amended,

or continued by reason of the provisions of the proclamation relating to this emergency

shall continue in full force and effect.

Done this 6th day of December, 2024

JOSH GREEN, M.D.,
Governor of Hawai’i

APPROVED:

Ate-’E Lop&’z
ANNE E. LOPEZ,
Attorney General, State of Hawai’i

19



RULES RELATING TO
IMMUNITIES FOR HEALTH CARE PRACTICES

§1 Purpose and Authority
§2 Definitions
§3 Health Care Response to Emergency
§4 Immunity of Health Care Facilities
§5 Immunity of Health Care Professionals
§6 Immunity of Health Care Volunteers
§7 Miscellaneous

§1 Purpose and Authority. These rules are adopted
pursuant to section 127A—9, 12, 13, 25, 29, and 31, Hawaii
Revised Statutes (HRS), to respond to this wildfire
emergency and have the full force and effect of law. The
following rules are necessary to enable the healthcare
system in Hawai’i to continue to function at acceptable
levels of service for patients during a time when health
care professionals are in short supply.

§2 Definitions. For the purpose of these rules, the
following definitions apply:

“Health care facility” means any program, institution,
site whether fixed or mobile, building, or agency, or
portion thereof, private or public, other than federal
facilities or services, whether organized for profit or
not, used, operated, or designed to provide medical
diagnosis, treatment, nursing, rehabilitative, or
preventive care to any person or persons. The term includes
but is not limited to facilities licensed or certified by
DOH pursuant to section 321-11(10), HRS, and others
providing similarly organized services regardless of
nomenclature, and any state government—operated site
providing health care services established for the purpose
of responding to this wildfire emergency.

“Health care professional” means marriage and family
therapists licensed pursuant to chapter 451J, physicians
and surgeons and others licensed pursuant to chapter 453,
mental health counselors licensed pursuant to chapter 4530,
psychologists licensed pursuant to chapter 465, nurses
licensed pursuant to chapter 457, respiratory therapists
licensed pursuant to chapter 4660, radiographers, radiation
therapists, and nuclear medicine technologists licensed
pursuant to chapter 466J, social workers licensed pursuant
to chapter 467E, and pharmacists licensed pursuant to



chapter 461 who: (i) are providing health care services at a
health care facility in response to this wildfire emergency
and are authorized to do so; or (ii) are working under the
direction of the Hawai’i Emergency Management Agency
(HIEMA) or Hawai’i Department of Health (HDOH) pursuant to
any Governor’s emergency proclamation or executive order
related to this emergency (collectively, “emergency
proclamations”)

“Health care volunteer” means all volunteers or
medical, nursing, social work, pharmacy, or respiratory
therapist students who do not have licensure who: (i) are
providing services, assistance, or support at a health care
facility in response to the wildfire emergency and are
authorized to do so; or (ii) are working under the
direction of HIEMA or HDOH pursuant to the Governor’s
emergency proclamations.

§3 Health Care Response to Wildfire Emergency. Health
care facilities, health care professionals, and health care
volunteers shall render assistance in support of the
State’s response to the wildfire emergency. For health care
facilities, “rendering assistance” in support of the
State’s response includes cancelling or postponing elective
surgeries and procedures as each facility determines to be
appropriate under the circumstances presented by the
wildfire emergency if elective surgeries or procedures are
performed at the health care facility. In addition, for
health care facilities, “rendering assistance” in support
of the State’s response must include measures such as
increasing the number of beds, preserving personal
protective equipment, or taking necessary steps to prepare
to treat patients in need of care because of the emergency.
For health care professionals, “rendering assistance” in
support of the State’s response means providing health care
services at a health care facility in response to the
wildfire emergency, or working under the direction of HIEMA
or HDOH pursuant to the Governor’s emergency proclamations.
For health care volunteers, “rendering assistance” in
support of the State’s response means providing services,
assistance, or support at a health care facility in
response to the wildfire emergency, or working under the
direction of HIEMA or HDOH pursuant to the emergency
proclamations.

§4 Immunity of Health Care Facilities. Health care
facilities that in good faith comply completely with all



state and federal orders regarding this emergency, shall be
immune from civil liability for any death or injury to
persons, or property damage alleged to have been caused by
any act or omission by the health care facility, which
death of or injury to persons, or property damage occurred
at a time when the health care facility was rendering
assistance to the State by providing health care services
in response to the wildfire emergency, unless it is
established that such death or injury to persons, or
property damage was caused by willful misconduct, gross
negligence, or recklessness of the health care facility.

§5 Immunity of Health Care Professionals. Health care
professionals who in good faith comply completely with all
state and federal orders regarding the wildfire emergency,
shall be immune from civil liability for any death or
injury to persons, or property damage alleged to have been
caused by any act or omission by the health care
professional, which death of or injury to persons, or
property damage occurred at a time when the health care
professional was rendering assistance to the State by
providing health care services in response to the wildfire
emergency, unless it is established that such death or
injury to persons, or property damage was caused by willful
misconduct, gross negligence, or recklessness of the health
care professional.

§6 Immunity of Health Care Volunteers. Any health care
volunteer who in good faith complies completely with all
state and federal orders regarding the wildfire emergency,
shall be immune from civil liability for any death of or
injury to persons, or property damage alleged to have been
caused by any act or omission by the health care volunteer
at a time when the health care volunteer was rendering
assistance to the State by providing services, assistance,
or support in response to the wildfire emergency, unless it
is established that such death of or injury to persons, or
property damage was caused by the willful misconduct, gross
negligence, or recklessness of the health care volunteer.

§7 Miscellaneous. (a) Nothing in these rules shall be
construed to preempt or limit any applicable immunity from
civil liability available to any health care facility,
health care professional, or health care volunteer.

(b) If any provision of these rules is held invalid by
any court of competent jurisdiction, this invalidity does
not affect any other provision, which can be given effect

3



without the invalid provision or application. To achieve
this purpose, the provisions of this rule are declared to
be severable.

(c) The provisions of these rules shall take effect
nunc pro tunc to August 8, 2023, and shall remain in effect
for the emergency period, unless terminated by separate
proclamation, whichever shall occur first.

4



Hawaii Revised Statutes §436B-6(a) 
 
     §436B-6  Organization of boards.  (a)  Immediately upon the qualification and 
appointment of the original members, and annually thereafter, the board shall elect 
one member as chair and one member as vice-chair.  In the absence of both the 
chair and the vice-chair to preside at a meeting, the members present shall select a 
chair pro tem. 
     (b)  Each board shall meet not less than twice a year at a time and place 
determined by the board. 
     (c)  The majority of the members to which the board is entitled shall constitute a 
quorum.  The concurrence of a majority of the members to which the board is 
entitled shall be necessary to make any action taken by the board valid.  Each 
board shall conduct its meetings in accordance with chapters 91 and 92. [L 1991, c 
111, pt of §2; am L 1992, c 202, §8] 
 



 

Revised 12/18/2024 

Board Delegation to Licensed Board Member(s) on Applications with Prior Convictions 

For Board consideration: Would the Board like to “delegate” to a licensed Board member, 
authority to approve prior convictions from that meet the following criteria: 

• Applicant has complied (nothing outstanding, e.g. probation, fine, etc.) with court 
sanctions/fines, etc.; 

• Applicant has provided sufficient evidence of rehabilitation (i.e. letters of 
recommendation from prior/current employers, supportive letters from members of the 
community (non-relatives), proof of completion of a substance abuse or anger 
management program; etc.) 

• Convictions not within 10 years of date application received. 

Proposed delegation list of convictions below: 

Conviction Delegated to Licensed Board Member 
Traffic Violations/Tickets: 
- Habitual Speeding (2 or more) 
- Habitual Driving w/o License (2 or more) 
- Habitual No No-Fault Insurance (2 or more) 

 

Habitual DUI/DWI/OVI/OVUII (2 or more)  
Trespass  
Criminal Property Damage  
Theft/Larceny  
Identity Theft  
Fraud  
Promoting Detrimental Drug  
Drug Paraphernalia  
Assault  
Abuse of Family  
Harassment  
Disturbing the peace  
Terroristic Threatening  
Criminal Contempt of Court  
Unauthorized Control of a Propelled Vehicle  
Unauthorized Entry Into Motor Vehicle  
Burglary  
Murder  
Robbery  
Possession of Firearm  
Conspiracy to Distribute Drugs  
TRO - Violations  
Convictions Unrelated to the Profession 

- Gambling 
- Animal Abuse 
- Alcohol-Related Offenses 

 

 


